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'GEORGIA, Fulton County.

1 Hereby Certify, That the foregping Bill of Exceptions, hereunto, attached, is °

- the true original Bill of Exceptions in the case stated, to-wit:
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{B-TLL OF IN D"‘I‘C“I‘ﬂ’NT‘.&

. -] The State,: . e No. 9410. o
V. . . " (). Fulton Buperior Court.

..;;B\[{\Frank. , (). | ' ¥ay Term 1913.

| Teue Bill. |
.. \\\\ L. He Beck, Foreman,'

\\\ 34th day of May 1913.
BN Hugh ¥, Dorsey, Sol. Gen'l
- J‘\g. Starnes, Porsecutor,
| o N .
STATE OF GEORGIA, ~— — k‘
. FULTON couNTY. | S |
The Gxapleurors,,selected,chosenJand sworn for the County of |
| Furton, to-wit: - o

; T L o
o - l. J. He-Beok, queman..

12. A. D. Adatr, 8., ~ ° ' 13, A. L. Guthman,
| 3. Fo P H17539254f>__” --' - nui»"i4.~0haa.-ﬁe$nz;~~i:
4. B F. Bell, T o "15. H, G‘.*Huibb'ard,-
{5¢ 7o GoBe1l, .. 18. Ry ReFesh
56,_§o}l~§gﬁjaggn, ‘ :_j_ et | 17, W, b“—?eroyg .
7 Wne E. Besser, _ '18. Re.A. Redding,
-J$%~e%—¥%%sfown,  i ' :.fi”**ilgin:fFi‘Biﬁs;—‘_*

-

'-<3§;7§¢?i;°ﬁgwles;?ﬁ‘f7 ¥'¢i* T 204 Jobn D Wing, —

Io;'waikef Dunsonf‘¢“:' 'ffmﬁ - 81.'31bert_30713t0g,f' 
Mo. A. Gershon, - o B
M| 13. 8. c; Glaes,7 ' ;i‘ “"'7 T ;_:,j; ST

-

| Ia the*name‘EHGEBUEIIT“ﬁf_the ﬂitizeno of Ge _ {.éhirge and--~
|[acouse Leo . Frank, of tne county-ana State & 'id;'ut?h the'
offonao of Hurder,_xor ‘that" tho naid Loo.u. Frunk 1n the county
Q: grorosnid on ‘the zeﬁhkgay of April in the yoar of\eyr Lord*ninc-:l

: '”'-wﬂnngze&—ambtmtesmm“‘ferce and tmrdi&funluwtully and| —

.'fi R mulioo atorcthought kill and murdnrHQnaﬂwtry“Phagau‘by the

ek
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‘|land there ochoking her,_the'said‘waggwgggggn,fWith_a'cord'placed“—f”

around her neck, qontrarﬁ to'the laws of said Stats, the'gpqq>A
ogdpr,,pqaoevand dignity theieof. ) _' "

| _“”Hugh ¥, Dorsey,\Sol; Gen'l;
'J. N. Starnes, Prosecutor.

Fulton Superior Court 1913.

WITNESSES_FO? THE STATE.
_35 W. Hurt, Dr. '
L. S. Dobbs, (Police)
J. N. Starnes w
|r. P. Barrett,
. W, Rogers,
Harry Scott,

|8, B. Haslett,
Grace Hicks,

E. F. Holloway,
N. V. Darley,
H;AL. Parry,
}J. ¥. Gantt,
|william-A. Gheesling.

Copy Bill of indictment and 1iat'of witnesses before Grand
‘_Jury; waived"bofore-arra%gnment;'Full—punol—Waived. - Sengmee—t
| ' Rosser and Brandon,:

R. R. Arn°1d’

Herbert Haas,

[ N— A

) Deft's Attya‘.-_»




o U C I C
- f.ﬁ - - )‘ - '—»m .
N
(PLE A, _
4 July Term-'1913. |
) The defendant Leo ¥, Frank, waives being formally arraigned,
and pleads not guilty. - =
' ' F. A. Hooper,
E. A. Stephens and
Hﬁgh ¥. Dorgey,
. "~ sol. Gen'l,
Rosser and Brdndon,
R. R. Arnold,
. Herbert Haas.
’ ( | Deft's Attys.
b — ] _ . : —— - :
(VER DIGC T.)
- |  We,the jury, find the defendant gullty.
- Date August 25th, 1913. ‘

S o F. E«Winburn, Foreman.
[____‘_______‘_ ] _ i _:_ - i ‘__ 22> e — .
2 ;
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L - : :
-Gourt that that the defendant, Leo ¥. Frank, be taken from the—

{and that he be séfely there kept until his final execution in

‘10th day of October, 1913, the_defendant, Leo ¥. Frank, shall

e < m
-
— - : ! [
(BENTENCE.)
The State, (). No. 9410.
Vs, ()« Indictwent for Murder. Fulton Superior
Leo ¥. Frank. : '(). Court, ¥ay Term, 1913, Verdict” of

()¢ Guilty, July Term, 1913.
Aug. 35, 1913.

Whereupon, it is considersd, ordered and-adjudged by the
bar of thies court to the common Jail of the county of Fulton,

the manner fixed by law.

It is further ordered and adjudged by the Court that on the

be executed by the Sheriff of Fulton County in private, witnessed
only by the executing officer, a sufficiént guard, the»felativea
of euch—defendant'and such clergymen and friends as he-hay desire |
such_execution to take place in the common jail of Fulton County
and that said defendant, on that day, between the hours of 10 o
clock A. ¥., and 2 ouﬁlook'p. ¥., be by the Sheriff of Flton
County hanged by the neck until he shall be dead, and may God_.
havé'mdiby on His soul. _

In Open Court, this 36th day of August, 1913,

? L. S. Roan, - .
Je Se Co Bt ¥t. Ct. Presiding.

Hugh M. Dorsey,

 301 Gen'l. .

 2eNeim,
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“(¥OTTION FOR NEW TRIAL,)

’

‘| State of Gerogia, ' (). égﬁvf%ion of Murder.
V. (). In Fulton Superior Court.
Leo N. Frank. Q).  Motion for New Trial.k

And now comes the defendant in the above stated case and

moves the court for a new trial upon the grounds_foilowing, to-
wit; . ' R
| 1. The verdict is contrery to the evidence.
2. The verdict is contrary to the law. ,
3. The ve;dict is against the weight of the ev{éence.

4. The—ocourt, overthe objection of the defendant, heard

=N

[ 30
P

‘evidence of ‘other transactions and tending to establish other
crimes and offenses, wholly separate and distinot from the charge
in the Bill of Indiotment, t0 the injury and prejudice of the

defendant.

X
e
23
£
,% v
&
x

I
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'Wherefore, for ﬁheee and other good érounds to be urged upon

K58
< 4

the hearing, the defendant, Leo M. Frank, moves that said

verdict be set agide and a new trial granted. _
| Reuben R. Arnold, ' T

L. 2. Rosser, | |
~ Herbert J. Hasa.

Attys. for Leo M. Frank, Movant. .

. A § _ y
Read and considered. Let the foregoing motion for new trial
be filed and let a copy thereof.beiserved upon the Solieitor

General,

It is ordered that the State show cause before me on the 4th

deyfef'OOtober.lgls; at'my Chambers Thrower Building Atlanta, ca.
why the verdiot should not be set aside and a new trial granted. |

Li? the meentime, and*uniil_eixex_ihia_mQ1ign_maywhe;hegzi¢_L§___
"n;ﬁered that £he movant have the riguu‘v-;;::$w3ﬁ u@”“kﬁwﬁ

ot L

- prepexe and have approved and file auoh brief of the evidenoe

approved and filed a proper brief of the evidence in said oaee;

| and  that should #aid motion be postponed, that such right to
shell exist._ end remein 1n the movant until -uch time ee the motiex;"
y be fia, 1y helrd. ' ‘l5:'7"*7 | ' ) :

Y




|motion may be heard and decided, that the movant have full

|GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. - -

|further service waived. This Aug. 37th, 1913.

and file~ a legal brief of the evidenoe.r

-
S ' T
: %

~

In the meantime let the exeoution of the oohrt'a'eenténoe be

leave to amend this motion for new trial.
This 26%h day of August, 1913.
= _fl_u“'—n. 8. Roan,"
AR Judge Se C. St..Mt. Ct. Presiding

[

Flled in office this ‘the 36th day of August. 1913,

§

F. Y. Myers, De Clke

Service. acknowledged, cOpy received all ogher and

Fe Ao H00per,

“Hugh i+ Dorsey,

E. A, Stephens
Bolicitor General fulton. county, Georgia.

- .'lﬁ‘

We. further agree to the order—within giving time to prepare
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suspended. It is further ordered that until such time as this

7 R
" Aug. 37th, 1913.
= N - mgh M.’ DOI‘aeYa . ¥
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| witness, longer and asked him more questions at the police station

4u that end, sought to show and was permitted to prove by Lee that

. eyidence upon ‘the greun&—th&t—it was irrelevant,’ 1mmaterial, and |

1 evidence, oter-ﬂuch objectiors, and in doing 80 erred, because

. A:nolﬁo one of Pyank'e attcrneyu, wﬁeu»neﬁlntervleweu‘tﬁ%

(AXENDED WOTION.)

—_— ——

State of Georgia, | t "No.
A Vs. . Fulton Superior Court.,
Leo M. Frank. . July Term, 1913.

t

L]

And now comes the defendant in the above stated cause, Leo

¥. Frank, and amends his motion for new trial heretofore filed in
this case, and says: _

That the verdict in the above stated case should be set aside
and a new trial granted for the foliowing reasons, to~wit;

1. Because the Court erred in permitting the solicitor to provﬂ
by the Witneas, ‘Lee, that the detective Black talked to him, “the

than did ¥rv Frank the day when he talked to the witness Lee at
-twelve (18) o'clock at night on pril 29th.

At the request of Black and Soott, the detectivee,-Frank
was induced to have an .interview with Lee, the witness, for the.
purpose of elioiting.informationffrom—him. The solicitor‘contended
that Frank made no effect to find out anything from Lee, and to

Black talked 1onger to him than did Frank at the time stated.
The defendant, .then and there at the trial, objeoted to such

wae a mere conclusion of "the witness. The Court admitted the

eaid evidence wae unwarranted, immeterial and a mere conclusion ]

of the witnees and injurious to the defendant.

: 3, ﬁecuuee the Court erred in permitting, over objeotions the |
him at the—statien~heuee, talked to him a shorter time thah did

witneéa }uet-be%ore the trial. e - )

The deteotlvea had 1nduced Frank to talk to Lee alone On

‘ik TS *T“°$d Iﬁi fﬁ presenoo of Lée's attoxney, and tho

GEORGIA, FULTON COWNTYe . ool e e

witness Lee to testify that Frank on lpril 39th, when alone wit? )

- April 89th at the station house :or the. purpoae of 1ﬂdueins Loe 59
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Jailer, had interviewed Lee just before the present trial.
-—The solicitor, over the objections of Frank's atty'e that
the evidence offered was immaterial, irrelevant, end the expros-.
sion-of -an opinion, was permitted by introducing said evidence
to draw a.comparié;n of the time occupied by Frank and Arnold
to their respective interviews, and, in doing so, the Court
erfed because the evidence offered was immaterial, irrelevant
and the expression of an opinion. -

3..Bécause the Court permittéd the solicitor, over the objec-

tion of defendant made at the time the evidence was offered that

the same was irrelevant and immaterial, to show by the witness
J. ¥. Starnes that the witness Lee,” the morning the body was found
while in the office of the pencil factory and when under arrest
|.wae composed. Said evidence was objected to as illegal, ﬁnwar—,
ranted and hurtful to the defendant and movant now says that its
| admission was _error_for the same reasons.

Thie evidence was hurtful; because used by the solicitor in
his addreés to the jury in contrasting the deportment of Frank
who was claimed to be nervous and excited. 7 |

4, Becﬁuse the Court,erred_in permitting the witness Starnes,
over,dbjection of the defenddnt, made when thg evidence was
offered, because it was a conclusion, t§ say that his conversation
| with Frank over the telerhone the morning of the finding of the .
| body, was guarded—that he was guarded as to what e said.

u this evidence® was objected to és u;warranted and a 5;;é1uaion,
N and—tovgpt here assigns its admission ae error for the same reasoy
—¥ovant coritends this was hurtful;to.the defendant, and there
was a diepute as to wﬁat Starnes eaid to Frank in that converw
sution,-énd the solicitor contended that Frank's words and
conduot in conneotion wmth that conversation was evidence of his

guilt. Starne'e statement that he was guarded in that conver-

sation as to what he said, tended to imprees the jury, thqt he;wa%
Adocugtte in hie ﬁemory~aa—te¥the worde of the-ophvérsgtigg,_ .
. J5-SaRgonuse_the OOBEt edmiting ytAKTmTonTtad se v s mtnbuma |
| of the eeéond'or office floor, the éttgét_fiot?vand—taeemdht of |
the faotory. On thia pioture was traoed red dottod lines extendtn;-f
.fron the'buck of the office f floor, “down thq elevator to the base~

‘.-ment, and down the basemont near the back or the building*iwhoro

€4 - e »
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illuetratingnfhe 'Btate's view of the case by means of red lines
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were, also, Greek b:oéseé;bngthé_piéture. It was conceded by the
_Stgte that'theaq;dotfed lines and oroéses were no part of hor
represehted_any_pa;t_of_the_bnilding_but_ﬂnza put in the_piqfure_T
for the purpose of illustrating the theory.of the 3tate, aé show-
ing where the body was found and where it was carried.

"The admission of the picture in evidenoe;_with the 1lines and
crosses thereon, was, when offered, objected to becauss, as
movant contends, it was argumentative, representing and
and orosses, which was no part of,nor illustrated any rart of
the building. - i |

Ther admission of said diagram and drawing wag error for the
samé reasonse-as aet out in the above objectiona, the objection
tﬁing that the same was illegal and prejudicial, and movant
assigns error in their admission for ‘the same reason.

6+ Recause the Court, over objection made when the evidence'

was offered, that the same was a conclusion, permitted the

__\about eight or eight thirty o'clock Monday morning while

' oumstanoea was no. evidence of guilt; but the Court's eenduetLin——-
”nnﬁtjgggl~ -the fnﬁiéja tho 1urv was zreatly hurtful torthe de-*:a

B admiasion ovor objection is here aeaigned as orror foxr eaid

witness Black to testify that in a conversation had with Frank |
months before the tragedy that he didn't remember anyt hing that
caused him to believe that Frank was nervous, the hurtful purpose
being to compare his then conduct with that after the tragedy. '
Thie evidence heré objected to was illegal, a concluaion,_and
prejudicial and movant says its admission was error for said,
reasons . | - '
LA quausq'théfcourt, over objection made when the evidence
was offered that the same was irrelevant, permitted the witness

Black to. teetify that Ffank had counsel, WMessrs, Rosser and Haas

Frank was in the station\house, brought there by deteotivoa

/Blaok and. Haslett.

vovant oontenda the employment of counsel, under the cir-

fendpnt. A
_ sald evidenoe ‘was illegal, irrelevant an&\prejudioial and ite

relaons. H ' »NH'_ . L ;7,‘ ,.,._ e

QDik




8. Because the Gourt refused to permit the o witness Black to

teetify on oross exAmination that when he found a bloedy shirt in

the bottom of a-bvarrel in Newt Lee's houee, that he carried ‘the

shirt to the etetion houee ehowed it to Lee, and, then Lee

was asked by the witness if thexihirt was hies, the solicitor

objeoted that the witness should not be allowed to answer the

queetionz "Did he (Lee) say that the shiit was his?"

The Court would not permit the‘;ztneee>to give Lee's answer
that the shirt wae his. -

This answer of Lee's was, &s movant ocontends, part of the

res gestae of.the shirt traneaotion}-and-Leeie—anewer-ought to

| Qo “"wpat aid he mean?“

A, R
] any otgéi man in tha% was got ohildren.

have been heard.
‘The Court erred, as movant contends, in ruling out the answer
of Lee and not allowing it to come out as a part of the entire

-

transaction.

9 Because the Court, over objeotion made by the defendant at
the time the same was offered, that it was immaterial and irrele-~
[ vant, permitted the witness Darley to testify that on the morning
¥E; body was found Newt Lee was composed. _

Defendant objected to this evidence as illegal, irrelevant

and prejudicial to defendant which objeotion was overruled and

‘movant assigns its admission as error for said same reasons.

This evidence was not only irrelevant and immtateriel as movant

oOntends but. hurtinl;'beoauee this evidence was heard upon the |

theory of oomparieoh between the conduct of fee and Frank.

10..Because the Court erred in failing, refusing and declining

upon motion of the defendant made while the witnees Conley was on

‘the stand, to rule out, withdraw and exolude from the jury each

%,

and all of the following questions and’ answere of the witneee Con+

ley:

’

L. "Well, what I taken it to be, the reason he seid he wasn't
had .

built likeqother men. 1 seen him in a position I hadn't seen. .

"l'Q. "What. positionte

A. "I have seen ¥r, Frank,in the offioe there about . two or three'

L

timee before Thankegiving and a. .lady wae in the offioe, and ehe'

. ....'..' iy ;b____ a‘ : . “b/ .| PO

4

was uitting down 1n Ly chair end ehe had her - olothee up*to here




(upto her waist) and ¥r. Frank was down on hie knees, and she

| Q. "what other occasions?"

had her hands on Mr. Frank and I found them ir that position."
Q. "When you came into the office before Thankegiving day, now,
when"the lady was sitting in the chairi®

Q. What was said when they saw youg"
A. " When ur.AFrank,oame out of the office ¥r. Frank was holler-
right, 1t will be eéﬁy to fix it that way. _
Qe " Well, did you ever see him on any other occasiont"
A. "Yes, sir; I have seen him.on other timed there."
A. I have seen Nr. Frank in the packing room there one time with
a young lady lying on the table." B |
Q. How far was the womah on the table?tt
A. "Well, she was on the edge of the table when I saw her."®

The motion was made while the witness  Conley, wae_opzkhe
stand, and before aﬂy oross examination had been had ubon either
of the oircumstanoea referred to in said questiona and answera,
but after cross examinatiOn upon other subjects had progreeeed
'a day and a half. The motiog to rule out, withdraw and‘axclgde

was made because, as stated to the Court when the motion was made,

i

Y

. o = — e - . el h ~—
.:,ww% ;TR :::;..“"-.w,,;,a, irreie. - )_,,;;;,,::;: S
o om M a2

said qﬁeationa and answers were immaterial, irrelevant, i1llegal,
prejudicial, and dealing with other matters and things and
‘crimes irrelevant;and:disannneaied with the 1issue in the case
“than on trial. . | |

¥ovant- contends this evidenoce was highly prejudicial, and the-
faiiure\of_the.Court, upon proper motion, to rule it out was a
groat{injury—ﬁo the defendant. And the failure of the Court to -
Tule out saidhprejudioial and ifrelevant énd immaterial evidenoe

4
is here asgigned as error and a new trial- should be granted

e
eI,

cial-and 1nvolved other transactions not legitimately underiinves-
tigation, and the BAMS amounted—to“uecusing the_defhndan$ of .
other and indopendentﬁcrtmeu. - |

tbr, was pormitted to te'tify that he had seen Frank 1n & poe~

A Yes, sir: he saw me when he came out of the office, he saw Me.

ing tYes, thatﬁie righty, that—4s- right! and -he said, 'That is all

11 Bgoauoe ‘the witness.COnley, at the instance of the soliei-'A'f

Y v lc - 4 - . * LR | g e
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ition with womqn'thgnihe-had.not';een any other man in that has
1 children; thapf£§ h;d seen Frank in the office. of the Pencil Co.,-
about .two or three times before Thankegiving, and a lady was in
the office and she was sitting down in a chair and she had her
clothes up about her privates, and Frank was down on his kneeé,
andishe had her hands on Frank; that F{ﬁnk saw Conley when he ceud
out of the office, that when Frank came out of the office he was
ﬁollering "Yes, sir,ithat is right, that ie right" and he said o
"That is all right, it will be easy to fix it that way;" that

at another time he saw Frank in the packing room of the faotory
with & young lady lying on a table~--she was on the edge of the
table when he saw her. ' - '

‘While Conley was on the stand, and before he»waq crossed about
seeing the oirgumatances testifled about, and after cross exAminﬁ
ation upon other subjects had been had for a day and a half,
counsel foi the defendant moved the Court that the next above
| stated testimony of the witness Conley be ‘ruled out, withdrawn
and excluded from the jury, stating at the time that such motion ‘
ought to ﬁe granfed, because the testimony was irrelevant, imma -
terial, illegal, prejudicial, and dealing with other matters and |
things, and orimes, irrelevant‘and diaébnnected‘with the issues |
| in this case.

The Court declined to rule out, wi%hdraw, or exclude this

testimony fromthe—jury, but —pérmitited the same fo remain:before

o~

the Jury.

The action of the Court waB erronecus and highly prejudicial -

to the defendant, and demands & new trial..

| - Buch acttvn——uf“tn6‘06ﬁff_ias error because said evidence was
illegzl, irrelevant and hurtful to the defendant and-imvolved
other transactions not legitimately under investigation, and

the same amcunﬁed~to accusing the defendant of other and indepen-

dent orimes. .- A _ :
N ( — ——— e F—'Ew-"\ 1 s
w&ulﬁ‘*ﬂ W Bﬁﬂﬂ.uﬁ uo-%ﬁl’" m%@lﬂ.‘g‘ et e AT A teﬁ‘tlflm" o
| that he watohed for Frank, at the Penoil faotory, four timeg on -ﬁ"vs
Saturdays, not on the day of the murder, and once on Thanksgiving
day. 1913, while Frank was with women in his offioe, detailing oerf'
tainw sisnala by which the witnoas COnley'was to 1oek and: __f =

2.
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: by“the.eolicitor and elicited the evidence here complained of.

_thinge and crimes irrelevant to and disconnected with, the

A. Well, 1 have=—- " - | 'i

open the door. When thg'first'QueEtTanﬁné asked by the solicitox
gseeking to -eliéit whether witness had ever seen Frank up there
in his office doing anything with young ladies before April 36,
1913, the defendant objected on the ground that the evidence
sought was 1rreievdnt and immaterial. The Court ruled that the

evidence would be immaterial, but further questions were aasked

While Conley was still on the stand, and after oress examina-
tion a day and a half on other subjects, defendant's oounsel
moved to rule out, exolnde and withdraw from the Jury all the
testimony, both direct and on cross, detailing>Fran 's associa—
tion with women and Conley's watching at other times than the
saturday of the murder, to-wit: April 28, 1913. Said motion
was made upon the grounds stated and argued at the time the mo-
tion was made, that such testimony was immaterial, irielevent,

illegal, prejudicial, and dealt with other matters and

issues on trial on this ocase.

The Ceuxt declined the motion made at the time upon the
grounds, as etated, and in doing so erred, because the evidence
eought to have been ruled out for the reason stated, and the |
same amounted to accusing the defendant of other and independent

>

crimegv———

13; Because the Court, npon‘motion made nhen the witnese :
Conley was etill on the stand, deolined to rule out, exclude and
withdraw from the jury each and all the below questions prOpounded
to witness conley, and his answérs thereto~ ¥
Q. ¥ow, tell what kind of work you had done for him the other
Satnrdaya;*l. 1 alweys stayed on the first floor, like I etayed o
the asth of April, and watohed for Vr. Frank, while he and a
young lady would be onlthe second floor chatting.

Q. You eay ohatting. Do you know what they were doing? A. No,
e TG Inegiet ey s

wanted to chat. - L

Qo Did you ever see him up there doing anything with young ladies‘

\ — — — =Y
Q. Well, what would you do before ihen young 1adies come tneret

/3 | S
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A. I would sit down on the first floor and watch the door for

»

Qe+ And~watch the doors for him? A. Yes, sir. -

Q. How many times did you watch the door previous to Saturday,
the 36th of April, 19137 *

"~6

A. Well, T couldn't exactly tell you; "1t hae been several

times I watched for him.:

Q. Who was there when you were watching the door? A. Well,
I don t know,léi;, who would be there when I watcheu the door,
but therae wguld be another young man and another young lady
there dd}ing the time I_w&e at the door; a lady for him and one
for ¥r. Frank.

Qe Now, was Frank ever there alone? A. Nr. Frank was there
alone once, and that was Thanekgiving day,mthat 1 watdhed for
him.

Q. Well, do you know or not the lady--did any woman come there

that day? A. Thankagiving day?
Qe Yos8. A. Yes, air,

Q. What kind of a looking woman? A. She was a tall, heavy buillt

Q/ ¥hat did you do on that odcasion? A. I stayed down thers

and watched the door, just as he had told me to do this last
time . ' |

41913.-.......... l v E ) _"._ .

1\d Jaﬁ).f\uv m’*‘ﬁ“ﬁwﬁ‘n-—-ﬁ«\, h“ -

-

Qe Then what wae done? A. Well, after the 1ady oame and he
stamped for me, I went and nunlocked the door as he sald. He told
me when he got through with the-lgdy he would whistlef and

ﬁhen he whistled for me to go and unlock the door.

Q/ That was oniThankegigihg day of what year? A. og\last yesr,

Q/ He says: "What I want ‘you to do, I want you to do, I want
you to watch for me today a8 you haveé on other Saturdaye".

A. And I says- "ALl righteMes’vae

P —r-

did bofore‘

Qe What did he mean? K. I have seen ¥r. Frank in the offioe

_Lhero_sbout—%we or—throe—timea beforo Thankagiving, and a 1ady
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,f wasin the office, and she was sitting doxn in a chair, and

] to the factory.

T ﬁ.v 1t ﬂi&ﬁ«y ve Bius - L ; ;-: ;*'".'.:m‘”
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she had her clothes up to here (indioating), and ¥r. Frank was
down on his knees, and she had her hande on ¥r. Frank, ‘and I

found then in—that position.
a Woll did you ever gee him on any othar occasion? A. Yes,
I have se¢en him another time there. B
Q. What other occasion? A. I have seen ¥r. Frank in the packing
room one time with'a young lady laying on ths table.
Qe Howqfar wae the woman on the table? A. Well, she was on the
edge of the table when I saw her, _

Q. Do you know the name’of the woman that was up there with
Wr. Frank? A. Thanksgiving day? -
Q. Yes, A. No, sir, I don't know her name.
Qs Do you know the name of the otﬁer woman? A« No, sir. I know
the young man's name that was with one of the ladies, but I .
don t. know the other lady 8 name. I know where she lives at.
Q. What is the name of the man? A. That man's name is ¥r. Dalton.
Q. Now, what kind of looking woman was it that you saw there
Thanksgiving day in Mr; Frank's office. A. Well, she was a
tall built lady, heavy weight, she Was nice looking, she_had on
a blue looking dress w;&h white dots in it, and-she had on-a-
greyish looking coat with kind of tails to it. The coat was open |
lfke that ( 1ndicatipg), and sheyhad_on white slippers and stock-
ings. . | )

Qe Did ¥r. Frank see you that time? A. Thanksgiving day?

Q+ Yes, A. Yes, sir, he told me to come %o the office-—to come
Q. When you come up into the office before Thanksgiving daf
no%, when the lady was sitting in the chair? A. Yeé, Bir._He saw
me when ha_nggwogtwo£Tmhehoifice,;he_aaﬂ_mela.' e

Q.'What bas said when they saw you: A. When Mr.iFfan@ come - -
out of the office he was hollering: "Yes, that is right, that
is right”iﬂggg he said- "That is all right, i¢ will be easy %o




© CROSS  EXAWINATION.
Q. Now, you said you watched for Wr. Frank? A. Yes, sir.
Qe When was the firet—time'you'ever watched for ¥r. Frank ¢
A ;he first time I ever eatohed forir, Frankmalone—end
knowed he was in the office—~-w. - |
Q. When‘was the first time you ever watched for ¥r. Frank alone
or with somebody elset Don't make;any difference. A. I couldn's

EN

.exactly give you the——--- .
Q. Teil us the best you can? A. Some time during last summer,
when I was watching for him.

Qe That was the“fire% time, now? K: Yes, sir.

Qs Whereabouts in the summer; what'part of the summer did you
do that watohing that time? A. Somswhere about in July.

Qe+ That'as the first time; there was somebody with him that time?
A. ?ee, gir. Sometody was.with him gll the time, off and one

| Qs Let's take the first time, now; what did Mr. Frank say to
you that-time; what did he say-~what did he say to get you to
watch for him? A. I would be tlere eweeping, and ¥re. Frank come
out and ocall me in the office.

Q. Khat? A. i would be there sweeping and lUr. Frank come out

and call me in the office.

Q. When was the first fime he ever did that? A, That was '

on Saturdaﬁ he done that. r
Q. He never had oalled you in there -before when you were sweeping)
exoept on Saturdayt A. He called me in there but never talked

to me about that matter. o '

Q. Did he talk to you about anything? As Yes, sir.

Qe About what? A Something about the work, eomething like that.
Q. You mean during the week? A. No, eir; he talked to me théﬁ
Saturdays about it. _ o
Qs When was: the firet time he oalled ‘wou 1n there to talk about
the work or anything else? A. How do you. mean? -

Q. On S&turday, when was the first time he called you in there

e 7 81 t&;xwﬁa vnhwnhanv the‘thk o= &v-ba elee o~ “auﬁ-..«*vsﬁﬁw‘

- ______. ———

I don't know about that.
Q. Tell ue about that? A. $hat wae r1ght after I etarted work

/15“ S T ,.f{—w
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there when he ocalled me and talked t0 me about the work.

Q.. And that was_on Saturday? A. Yes, sir, that was on a Saturday.

Qs About what time, now? A. I don't know somewhere about three
otclock, though. ' | ' -
Q. Sometime about three o'olock?_A. Yes, sir.
Qe+ What was your Saturday hours, Jim? A. I alwvays generally
|have to work from the time I get back there until half past
four that evening.
Qe What time would you<usua11y get back there? A. I would leave
away from there about half paes twelve, ring out the clock, and
come back about half past onse or two o'clock.
Q. Would you ring in again?-A. Yes, sir; sometimes I would and
sometimes I wouldn't--—o | |

Q,>The first time you gay vou ever watched, you say you-
watched for Frank and eomebody clse last July? A. Yee gir.
Q. You don't know who the man was? A. Yes, sir, I knew who the

man was. _ A R

Q. Who was he? A. Aman named ¥r. Dalteh. .
Qe Where is he? A. I don't know where he ie now.
Q. How do you spell that? A« I don't know how you'epell it.
Q. What did he do? A. A young lady that worked at the factory--
I don't know what her name was-—-she would go off and get him
and bring him in there.A T |
Q' You don't know where he lived? A. No, air,nl«donlt know
where he lived, but I know whera ‘she lived.

- Qe How come him to tell you.uho_ahe.waa? A+ She was the
) one told me his name.
Qs Where is the young lady? A. I don'% know, gir, if she's
anywhere 1n the room and if she'll stand up I cwg tell you 1if it
1eﬂher. | " ' | '2
Q. Give us her~name? A. 1 dOn't know , eir& what her name ia;J
the deteotivee know -the name, I don't. I .
LT A el ey ek TR Oy -
didn't tell me who.she was, I described t0 them where she lives at
Qr—lhere—deea—ahe—live? A. She lives on Weét Hunter Street.
Q. Wherer—ﬂ. Between—Hunter and Haynes Street, eround about

vagnolie Street, down ther..’ s _:_ﬂf_(
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Q. How come you to know she lived there? A. Because I passed ner |
house every morning. | |
1R+ And the-man was named Dalton? A. Yes, eir:

Qe+ Who was with ¥r. Frank? A. The lady that was with Mr. Frank
was Mlies Daimsy. Hopkins.

Q. Where did sne live? A. I don't know, sir, where Wiss Daisy
Hopkins lived. : - ‘ A

| Q¢ Where did she work? A. She worked up on the fourth floor. -
Qe DO you know where ahe is now? A. Yo sir. N |

Q. Now, what time of day was that? A. It would always be some-
where about three or threes thirty. )

Q. here did ¥r. Frank tell you to watch, that time? A. I would
| ve up there swesping, and ¥r. FrAnKe———-;——- N .

Q. That time---that particular time, I mean? A. Well, I would be
sweeping. . '

Q+-I'm taiking about that time--—-that particular time? A. When
he t0ld me to watch? o ’ \
AJQ. Yes, what did he aay to you when he told youf? A. I'm going

to explain to you now--u--,_
N

Q. That partioular—time, now? A. Yes, sir., . ..

1Q. Give it to_me,'now? A. I would be there sweeping-—-

Qe Oh, don't give we what you would be doing. i—1uuﬂhqnn§4nm£h&—bs
dodng. I want to know &bout that particula¥—¢4£m4L4n—4fwae~&%—%h&
factory. : _ o : ; T e N”_ﬁﬂ;
‘Qe Where? A. Sweeping on the eeoond floor.

Q. Now, what time was that? A. Somewhere about three o'clock or
three thirty. C K | e ]
Q. Somewherse about thxqeor three-thirty? A« Yesy s%rm

Qe Then what happened? A. Well, “there would be one lady in the
office. . ‘ ‘

1@+ T-2m-taliing- about—that—narticuia:—tima‘-aia;—tnei}EEEEZEiQE?::%ff4f ’y
e eveP taiked.to you ‘there, “you wegzhzgu%h;m;;hglit?ioforyfb. hﬁ%' n—
A. Yes, sir. o o T : |
Qs When ¥r. Frank called you? A. Yes, sir.

! Q. You were on the gecond floor? A. Yes, sir.

Q, Then - Mrh Frank oallod you and then you wen@\:o ¥r. Frank's

‘office? t?\;,l sir. Y MR Bt
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|9+ And balton's name you don't know? A. Yes, sir; his name wag

'Q. Where was the other lady? A. The other lady gone on out

1a. Yes, gir. o . : L
|q. You don't know Jiow long she was.gone? A. No, eir; I don't

‘ _QAASha‘came baok after guhile,and_brought,a_man with her, %nd

Q. Was there a woman in there with him ¢ A. Yes, sir, a

7

lady was in therewith him.

Q. Called,you»in the—pxeaenee-cf the lady? A. Yes, sir.
to
Qe+ Talked you in the presence of the lady? A. Yes, sir.

He talked to me-in the lady's presence. _

Q. And that was Niss Daisy Hopkins? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And that_was about three o'clock? A. Or half past three.

Qs In July last? A. Yes, sir. ' A

Qs What did Mr. Frank say t0 you in that 1>adry'8 presence? That's
the time ( firat) time he ever t;lked to you about that matter,
wﬂat did he say to you? A. Yes, sir; he says{ "Did you see

that lady go out thege?"--- | N _
Qs Why, I thought yousaid the lady was present? A. Yes, sir,
fhis lady was present. He would say: "Did you see that lady

go out there"? I say: "Yes, sir®", and he says: "You go down there

and seenobody-don't come up here, and you'll have a chance to

S

make yourself some money.

Q. And the lady was present? A. Yes, sir:

and to get that young man.

Q. She went with the man? A. No, sir, she went out by herself,

to get the man and come back with the man.

Q. How long was she-gone? A. I don't know, sir, how long she was
gone. I , o _Q, ' -

Q. And that was about half past three? A. Yes, sir.

Qe The beginning of that transaction was about half past three?

1 : , .

Q. How long was she gone? A. I don't know, air, how long she
: : : ' , ~

was gone. {

know how long. she was gone.

e g

Q. Was she back after awhilet A. Yes, air.

\.w
i R
that,.mwaurrﬁwg, Ve, o= oA S TR LT

¥r. Dalton.

Q. T know, but you -don't know whore he lives--nothing of that

kind? A. No; efr. . /4.




, Q. ‘When this young lady-went off -and came baok and brought

Dalton back, where didyou seeher again? A. I saw her ‘and Mr.

{DPalton when the ocome in at the door.

Q. You were watching then? A. Yes, sir.

|Q. Then where did they go? As Upstairs to Wr. Frank's offioce.
Qe Did_you see them go to ¥r. Frank's office?-A. I heard them
walking in Mr. Frank's office. | f

Q. Then how long did they stay inm Mr. Frank's officap A. They

didn't stay in there long, ten or fifteen minutes I reckon.

1Q. Then where did they go? A, They oeme back down, and she say:

"All right, James." _ .

| Q+"Then his name was James Dalton? A. No, sir; that was talking

£0 me——— said all right to me.

Q. You saw them go in the factory and heard them go to ¥r. Frankts
officg) andlhow long did,ﬁhoy—atay_$herei~A.rtbout fifteen min-.
utes, I reckon. - i _ & ’ N o h
Q. Than all of them came down together? A. Wo, sir. They didn't

all coms. down tOgether--just this lady and ¥r. Dalton.

Qe Then how long before W¥r. Frank cameé down? A. He was the last
|one that came down. | R o
Q. How long? A, Abéut an houi after that. .
Qe Youineﬁer heard any of them come out of Nr. Frank's offioce
B after‘%hey went in? A. Yes, gizj.this lady and this wan come backg_
downs | | |
:-Q. They came back and went - down?”x_‘NU“‘ﬁt?“*they“didn"tﬁgo—out—*—
She came down and say: "All right, James", and 1 would say:
111 right". and a place on the f%rst floor that leads into another
department, and éfter you get into this other department; there's
& trap door %p@ﬁgiaixﬂﬁx;ihaﬁ.leadsadownwin_tnewbasomentr and- they
pull out that trap door and ‘go down in the basement. A A
1q. Ana that time, aha came down and aaya- ~"A11 Tight, James“?

A. Yes, sir,

paa U8y L. TTRy T a7
-‘g?she kne“a# you? A Yea, s8ir. .

Q;<§;63ﬁso she worked in the oifioe? A. No, eir, she didn't
work in the offioe, she worked on the fourth floor. '
Q. Then you‘went—thrpughrthab door—-a door_right behind. the '
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Q.‘Theﬁ‘you;bpaned;th&t~door1—ﬁar¥es,—sir.

elevator?'A. No, sii, tpqre"ispig_g door back of the elevator;
there's a big wooden door, just a step there. '

Qe i know, but it goes back in the‘back‘thére?'ﬁ.tYee; gir.”

Q. Then came back and opened that trap doort A. I came and -
pulled up the trap door, |

Qe And then they went down there? A. Yes, sir._

Qe+ She said "All right, James"? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Then you went and opened that door? A. Yos, sir.
Qe She didn't tell'you to open i$17 A. Qes, gir ; she said, "All
right, James"-—something like that.

Q. She said All right, and then you opened the door? A. Yes, sir,
Q. What-ﬁade you open the‘door?*ﬁ. Because she said ghe waa
ready. I knowed where she was going; ¥r. Frank told me to watch.
Q. ¥r. Frank told you to watch}? A. Yes, sir. »

Q. But he didn't tell you where they were going? Af'Yes,,sir,

he told me where they were going. -

Q. How came him to tell you that? A. I don't know, sirs
Qe When did he tell you that? A. That day.
Q. That they were going to the basement? A. Yes, sir.

| Q. That he was going to stay in his office? A. He didn't say

where he was golng to.étdy.

Q Well, he etayed there? A As long as I stayei there I didn't

ses him go out.

Q.+ She saild all right, and went through that doortﬂg. Yes, sir.

'Q} Opened it and they went down? A. Yes, sir.
'Q. You shut that trap door? A. Yes, sir.

Qe And that was ianuly? A. Yes, sir.

Qs And the first time that ever happened? As Yes, sir. 7
Qe | Flrst time ‘anybody ever asked you or talked to you wbout—ifﬂr*'
A.Yes, sir.

Q; Now, they went down the ‘basement? . Yes, sir.\'

Q-+ How 1ong ddd they atay there? A. I don't know,- sir how long
they atayea 183 ?ﬁknf“'?5“*“*w“ Rt e e

Qe What beoame of them? A. Well, they came back up.

‘ Qs About what time? Ao I couldn't give no time, because. I dOn't

know‘ﬁﬁat time 1t was when they went . down there.
Q.hlell, about‘whgf‘timzz A I.donfffknow, pir;




| 1t-was—eafter 3:+30 when this whole thing started. _—

went out laughing, and she went up the steps.
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I couldn't give you what time. they oamo-backfup. - |
Q. It was after 3:30 when this whole thing started? A. Yes, sir

Qe+ He told you tozgodowni_fpey came up after a while?

A. Yes, slr, they came up after a while.

Q. Came up the same way they went down? A.'Yes, sir.

Q¢ Up through the same door? A. Yes, sir.

Q.+ You kept -that door lookéd all the timet? A. No, sir, I didn't
keep it locked, I just kept it shut and stayed there by it. |
Q. Stayed there the whole time? A, Yes, sir.

Q. And never left$ A. No, sir.

Q. Well, what did they do after they came up through the door?
A. After they came up tthugh thé_aéor'mema;a ¥r+-Dalton stood

and talked at the steps. Mr. Dalton gave me a quarter and he -

Q. Where did she go? A. She went and stood at the top of the
steps a-little while first, before she ever went to the office.
Qe Did she go to the offioce? A,'Yég,‘sir3;she'went to the
office. - '

Q. How.do. you know she did, you couldn't see her go there, could
you? A. No, sir, I couldn't 8eo her go in the office, but I
could hear her‘go_there. I heard her walking in there.

Q. How long-did ‘they stay before they came down?

A, Didn't atay very long before they came down..

Q. What next happened? A. They ocame down and left, -and then

¥r. Frank come down after they left away.

Q. What time did ¥r. Frank leave? A. I don't know, 8ir, what
time Mr. Frank left..- KR o |
'Q. Give us the best you can? A. Frank'lgf@_ggmg_ﬁ}ﬁe about ha;f
past- four, I believes - - - , A‘
Q. Then they etgyod there an hour. A. I don't know, gir; I guessA

80.
-

M e . * ' -‘_ T _ T ey
[ o ‘men “r1§¥w:nk left, and You 1ooked'the door‘ﬁ?%.youlé!ﬁﬁ[ == i

A+ Wo, eir, 1 Ieft ‘before ho did. He came down afiti gave me &

quarter out of hie pooket He says- "Ia that all right?ﬂ —and—I-
——ff———Yf : Co

.




‘say:"That's all right". and then left,

Q. Then yef;ame~out.beh1nd you and left?A, Yes,sir,

AP, = R N e ———e

Q. Now, that'e the firet time? A, Yes, sir,

Q. ‘Now, when - wae the r3xt Saturday? A. The next Saturday

was mighty near the same thing, -

Q. Well, what was the next Saturday; I didn't ask you‘whether_
it was the esame thing or not? A, That was about two weeka

after that, |

Q. Was that in Auguet or in July? A, Well, it was about the
last of July or the first of August, |

Q. Well, doyou remember the date? A, No, sir, I don't remembsr
the date at all, ';
Q. Where did you%get your money that time; did you draw it?
A. Yes, ®ir, I drawed my~monoy—that‘£1me.

h >
o

SRR i

Q. Go up and .draw 1t yourself? A, I-disremember whether I
———1- drawed it myaelf or not, o

e
$
~3y
A%
ol

Q. Can't remember anything about that? A, No, eir,

254

o Q. The firat time 1t happened, did you draw it yourself?

- x ?‘)&;}.

A. I can't remember whether I did or not, - _
Q. You can't remember that? A, No,_;ir..i_kg__f_ T
Q. Tell us the next Saturday- You think it was about two
weeks after that? A, Yes, oir,

Q. Now, whan di4 Mr, Frank first mention it to you that Saur- o

| day? When did he first mention. 1t that Saturday, to you?
| a. Mr.,Frank.mentioned it to me the same Saturday I was theré..A
Q. About three o'clook? A, I don't know, eir, what time it was,
Q. About half past two, was 1t? A, About half past two. I
gueoe, that Saturday. ' : S

, Q. -About ‘balf past two you "think, that Saturday? r
: A, Yee 8ir,
. Q. Whre were you then? A, At the raotory. -
%a?ﬁﬁng~1N:TTﬁf ANNNHE«J” ‘wgmnwau»»Q§MN1MHﬂ1f“fha;n e —————
g = Q..Mr. Frank csme and got you? k. ¥o, sir; he told me that '

F LA norn&ng borore ever they paid off, .

] Q. mae time was: that-he t?;a nou? A1 don‘t know. 8ir, it
S, | p

N A wtrﬁeir—twcm"cmkwhm tis did tell nme.
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Q Where did he tell you that? A. In the box room

Q. Anybody else present? A, No, eir, not ae I knows of,

Q. Yhat were you doing in thoro? A Fhat was I doing in there,

I'qaallooking after the boxes. . %

Q. What did he tell you then? A, He told me, "Now you know

what you done for me laﬁi Saturday*- ' o
Q. He told you: "You know what.you done for me iﬁet Saturday"?
A, 'hé other Saturday, I-says: "Yes, sir, I-remember*, He says:
| “I want $0.put you wise to this Saturday“, I says; "All right,
&sir, vhat time", He says: "Oh, about half past®, I aayi:'All

right, sir",

Q. You remember that dietinctly? A, Yes, sir,

Q. What time did he go to dinner that{ day? A, I don't know,
81y, what time he went to dinner that day; I wasn't there

when he went to dinner.

Q. What time did he get back that day? A,.That wes somewhere

about quarter past two. I saw him going up the stepe with his
clothee and his hat on.uI.don't know where he had been,

Q. What was the next that happened? A, He went in his office

next that happened,

Q. Then what was the next that happened? A. Mr. Hollaway, he

came on out, _
Q. Mr, Hollaway wase there? A, Yes, sir,;
Q. That wae half past two o'clock? A, .No, sir, it waen't hdlf

paet two,
Qe I thought you eaid he alwaye left,gbout half past two?

A, No, sir, T didn't eay he alwagse done it. )

Q. Now, when wae that; give us the best estimate about 1t?

A. It pretty hard to give the best estimate about the time,
becau;e I waah'f looking at the clock at all,

Q. What was the next? A, After Mr, Hollaway left away, Miss
Daiay Hopkins come on in there. ‘

. Q. What happened néxtT A She—oamc—into his_ foiog..

Q. Did she sece you? A, Yes, lir.f'g;—:rf} ity i

Q. Then. what happened? A Well, Mr. Frunk oome out and popped

1 his. finger and bowed hia hond like thnt and went buok 1n the .
‘office, . . .Y NS A

v) [
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_ - Q. Where were you at? A. I wae standing there by the q}ook.'
o __Q.__IHanpped._hig_hgm?_Al_np,_u:ﬂ,_hé popp__e'% his: finger, |
Q. He popped his finger and bowed to you? A, Yee, sir,
- Q. Then you went down? Yes, sir, then I went down,

Q. And etood by the door? A, Yes, sir, .

QQ Didn't lock 1t7? A, No eir, I didn't lock 1t; Iéhut‘I¥I“’

Q. Then what~ne§t happened? A, I -don't know, sir, what next

happened, |

Q. Did you hear Mr, Frank come out of his office at all?
A, "No, sir, I didn't hear Mr, Frank come out of'hia offioce at
all, ' T
Q. You could bhave heard him 1f he went out? A, No, eir, T _
ocouldn't have heard him 1if herwent out,
I couldn't have heard him if he went oﬁt. S
Q. Well, how,comeg it you couid—hear-him go in there and not
——heax—ﬁimweome—éuxi_AT—Beoauae I was up there on the floor
when she went in there, in the office. T
Q. When you went down, she wes in Mr. Frank's office? A, No,

eir, I was standing at the clook and saw her go into Mr,

}
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Frank's office, .

Q. Then you went down ‘and watched? A, Yds, sir, I went down

and watohed, b

Q. Did you hear her come out of bis office? A, No, gir,

%’?Gu say a while ago that, while you were ot the door
you heamd these oiher people coming out of his office?
A, No sir, T eaid thie--this was ‘What I eaid: after I got %6
the top of the steps, I could hear them going into his office.
Q. I know but you aaid this -lady went and got & fellow; you |
gtood by the door and heard them going into his office. A. No,
{ eir, I eaid her and this men's foot otepﬁ, I heard them go into
'Mr. Frank‘o office, I said T stood down st the door and wi%ohed

— —QT—You wo:e watohing when_they. oame.in,.didn % you say? |
S M;:w— w-:mb u‘iz;;* ia - r“:u-mhg wnm@hey cumems;m B

= _~\_ ==

3 'Youloould -ee them—when “they came in there? A, Yes, sir, I

N oould see them when they eame in there, and I eaid I went up
.| snd- heard-the~fbe%—s$ops—going~1n~ux?_E:ank_a_n£zinﬂ, —_—
Q. Didn'$ you nit thers snd wetoh all the time? A, T didn't o

e A "‘*-:4-.\
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' sit there at the door antil he notified me to do that.

Q. I'm talking about the time she went and got that man and
came back? A, I was standing by the door, yes, sir,
Q.-Stood there from tﬁat on? A, No, eir, I didn't etand there

from that on.

Q. What did you do? A, I B8%o0d there about the +trash barrel
then.

Q. On the firet floor? A. Right there by the side,.

Q. And then you heard them going back? A, I heard them go to

Mr, Frank's office, yes,sir, ‘

Q. Whén you were standing at the door, you couldn'teee them go
into Mr, Frank's office? A. No; 8ir, I couldn'teee them go
into Mr. Frenk's office. ’

Q. Wasn't you at Mr, Frank's office at ﬁhat time? A, Not

at the door, no, oir, when.you are at the door you aint there
at Mr, Frank's office,

O

Q. When do you hit his office? A, When you hit that trash

Q. Now, did anybody else come that day? A, This eeo?nd timel

Q. Yes, No. sir nobody else didn't come

Q. How long did Mr. Frank stey there that time? A, I don't

know eir how long he stayed there that time,

—Qa—About—how-tong?t A Stayed theretimt—timeabowt—a —tEif =

hour, I reckon, something like that,

- Q. Then the girl went out? A, Yes, s8ir; them the girl went out,

Q. Mr, Frank came and went out? A, No, eir,'he called me up

there then asked me was I there-—{—%o&d—him-yea gir, I was

TRy - -

aboux through now,

Q. Did —he—know whether you were through or not? A, I don't

know, eir, whethgr ﬁe—did or not.

- Q. He gave you eome money? A, He gave'me half o dollar,

'the other time_ thgg_ *;—";um youwput

--«-v . —

Q. Thensyou‘lerf? A, Yea, sir.

quartar.';; ]

!t

Q. Give the next time? A, Pretty hsrd for me to ggmember
Q. It-was Thankagiving day, the next time wasn't it?

E Y

A Hg 3 sir, it !usn'tiEZ?nksgiving day, the next time; I had :

-




-watched for him and Mr, Dalton, too, before that Thankagiving

day. ' » |
"Q. Give us the best you can, of the next time? A That was

nomewhere along in the winter time; I dont know, eir, the exact
i time, - \MJ ‘ » .

Q. Well, Thenksgiving time is winter time, aint it Jim?

A, Yes eir, but this is before Thanksgiving. |

A, Yes, sir, but this is before Thankegiving.

23T EE T LR RIS RO B

‘;Q. About whnt time? ‘A, I don't know, sir,

Q,:How many time before Thankegiving? A, I watched for him

thgfxe fhrqe times before Thanksgiving Day.

Q. Well, you've given me two of these timea? A, Yes, weir.

Q. When was the tﬁe next one--about when? A, I don't know, sir;

I oouldn't exactly tell, Somewhere about the middle of Auguset.

I guess, or the last part of Aﬁguet. ‘ |

Q. You said it was wiﬂ?e{J didn't you? A, Well, that'e some-

where near the winter alnt 1t,°7

Q. Might cold about the middle of Auguet, aint 1t?

A, I éaid it'was somewhere-=—---

Q. Béginning to be mighty cold about the middle of August, aint
it? A, No sir, not 80 cold, ’

Q. Pretty cold, though, aint 1t? A, No sir, not so cold.

Q. But 1te obliged to be cold thought, aint 1t? |

A, No eir, not so cold, - ; '

Q. Pretty cool though? A, ﬁo'sir, not eo cold. Some days 1s

cool, : - |

Q. What made you say 1tvw§s near winter though; Jim? A, It'se

‘near winter, o ' | B L R

Q. All right, how did thet heppen. Just give it to me like it |
happened., What time did that happen? A, I. don't know. eir,

what time 1t was that it happened, '

Qe "About what time? Sometinme ufter Mr, Frank come back frOm

dinner, I don't know what ‘time it was, -

ahY e St
A, He told wme that time on the fourth floor.

g T8 Eygg dia ha tell vou—ﬂe wanteﬂ rhu to r@*nh@&hntWEAQew . ﬁm;s

-Qe ‘What time wasthat? A, Thio waahpomewhere---l don't know.-
sir, what time; I oouldn't exucxly toll.\u S 3*'"f'__'7-

Q. It was morning orrov3;1n31 Y It was in the ovening.{




§
&
g
2]
%
¥
&

o
g2

B (Y :ﬁ:‘}‘)“?:.

Q. About what time? A. I don't know; sir, I ocouldn't tell you
exactly. | ' |
”Qt Where wae you when he told ‘'you? A, Right at “the elevator.
Q. Was it before twelve o'clock? A. I don't know, sir, whethes
it was twelve o'clock or not, | |
Q. After twelve? A, I don't know whether it was after twelve
or not,
Q..You don't know anything about that; you can't remember that?
- A, No sir, ‘ ; |
Q. Anybody standing around there thqu_A.!Théie'wae Gordon
| Bailey 9?39Q£Egrthere. | | | |
Q. That's Snowball? A, Yes, sir.
Q. Anybody else theré? A, Not to my knowing; it waen't
Q. Wasn't the office force there at thaé'time? A, They were
not standing at the elevator; theywere back at work,
Q. It muet have been before twelve o'clock then, if they were
back at>work? A. I guess o; I don't know whether it wae

e —— e

twelve or not, _

Q. What did he tell you then? A. He told me: "I want to put you
wige again for today" _

Q. "I-want to put you wise again for today"? A, Yes Bir,

Q. That is the same words he used every time? A, He didn't

use that every tiﬁe,'bht he used that.mofe often_than anything

elee, B _ ‘ - ¥
Q. What else did he say., He hadn't neen‘ygg but three times;
hadn't watohed for him but three -times--two times before that?
A, Yes, sir, ' ” - .
Q. You saydéiat'e the word he usually used? A, I'§onft know
about the usual, but he used that the other two times,

Q. Up to that ®ime he umsed the same words every time, that:

aaid aometimes in a funny*wly.

Q.. Well, sometimes, But yon said qu,hadn't watoched but three

Ry N U S - _-.\: -
w;;-~v-vvftwudmﬁJggﬁ%gimg,no ﬁnia_dmnlflll—aeggﬁgonn% yod’ﬁi-cﬁ“*“‘

He done that, ‘didn't he Jim? A, And he would say that and lay

N U another way, too. _ : - _ o
. ﬁ & !
'égﬁﬁt Bux the three timea. he igidz "I want to put you wise' '
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Q. And thet wee_the three times--gay it_the three times up to
“that time? A, Well, yes sir, to my rememberance it was.

Q. You don't know that then? A, No eir, I don't know that,

Q. All right, now, what time did that happen? A, Well, just

Q. He oame back you say., What made him come; did heécome back

Q. What did he say to you? A, He told me, he says:
'Q. Then where didyou go? A, I stayed there at the

" in there.

Q. Who. was ehe? A ‘She wae & lady what worked on the

. Qe What kind of looking lady wae she? A, Nice looking lady,

A. Yes eir, the three time he said: "I want to put you'wise"

Q. Well, you eaid that though? A, Yes, eir, I said it,

Q. Did he say anything~elﬂe:to you but *I want to put you wiqe"
at that time and‘place? A._Yés,air, "I want to put you wiss

like I been doing the other Saturdayes down there", I said:

"All right, six® |

happen: 1in the evening. v

Q. About what time? A, I don(t know, sir, what time 1t happen.

Q. Give us the best estimate you have got? A, Well, eome time

half past, I reokon, i

Q. Sometime half past, half past what-half past two or half

past threel A, It was half past two, I réokon.

L A o

and hunt you? A, No, sir, B§ didn"t hunt ne,

Q. Where were you? A, I was atanding by the office when he got
there,

Q. Then he came in there with.yqu? A, Yes, slr,

- "She be
here in a minute.,"

office.

Q; Did you see her come in there? A, Yeh, sir, I seed her come’

“fourth .
floor, but I ‘don't know her name, |

Q. The same wom&n? A No,. eir, she's not the esame woman,

/

Q. Mias Daisy -had. been there twioe ‘and this was a\ncw woman?

A, Yes, sir, ..,“ 

4

3 . o iy . »
Q. Does nhe work there now? A, I don't know, eirw whether she

13 ﬁ? “0* I'm ﬁo* Tos¥ing *Para and I-° 7"~ -« who 31105 =1
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Q. What-kiﬁd‘of eyes did she have? A. I don't know, eir,lI
never paid no attention to hereyes, _ -
Q;‘What1kind'of—hair?—k;fl'don't know, sir, exaotly-hﬁd hair
~1ike Mr, HG%per there got, (

'Q. How do you know Mr, Hooper so well; you seem to know him

pretty well, don't you Jim? A, No eir, I don't know, air, I
have seen Mf Hooper before. ”

Q. He had a good deal to 4o with you down there? A, No sir,

I seen him once when he come down t0 the'oell to eee me, |
Q. Was she grey haired, like Hooper-you say ehe had hair like
Hooper's? A, Yes sir, she had hair like Mr, Hooper's,

Q. Aint that a gray-headed fellow, sorter measely and broken

‘down with age? A, Don't look like he's gray to me. -

L

Q. You have been right close to him, too, haven't you? A, I've
been right olose to him, but not to pay no attention to his
hair, o } . - e
Q. Well, she had hair like Hooper? A, Yes eir, )

Q. If he's grey-haired, she had too? A, Well, she had hair like

Mr, Hooper's,

Q. Was she blonde or brunette? A, I don't know, sir, what you

mean by that? | L —
Q. You don't know what & blonde 1a? A, No sir, .

Q. You dén't know what a brunette ié? A, Norbir.

Q."Dtd-she—have—iight ﬁair? A, She had hair like Mr., Hooper'se

Q. What aortmbf clothes didgheAhave on? A. She had a green

suit of clothes. L

Q. Green all over? A, As far as I could see, .

Q. What kind of shoes and stockings did she have on?

A, I didn't pay no attention to her shoea and stockings,

Q. But Misa—Daiay Hopkina, what soTrt of clothes did she have

“on the first time that she oame there? A; The firet time that

she cume there she had pn a black ekirt and a white waist,
Q.'What kind of shoes and ntockigag?‘A 1 didn't pay‘no

e A, e
aﬂ'ﬁaqe fon ‘og w‘n&"c ﬁnd rmok‘ﬁxg_ ‘ane hadonv 4}’

Q. Dddn't you tell Mx., Dorley, what kind of ‘Whows and sboskings
"she had on? A, No oir, I told him the 1ady that wal thero

[T
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Thankegiving Day had on white shoeg and etookings.

Q. Now, the next day what diq ‘ehe have on? A, The next day

she had on the same thing, black skirt and white waist,

Q. She had on exactly the same fhing? A, Yes sir,

Q; And thie other---There ﬁaﬁ a girl dressed in green all over?
‘A. Yes, sir, there was a girl dreseed in green all OVef, this
-last one, : . ! ’
- Q. And-ﬁou don't know who she i8? A, No eir; she worked pp-‘

there on the fourth floor, but I don't kno‘\hgr nanme, °

Q. You don't know whether she workse there now 9? not? A, No

sir, I don't know whether she works there now or not., I haven't

been there-—--

N

Q. She worked. there when you left? A, She had been there that
morning: I don't know whether she was there that evening.

Q. And you saw heré there? A.nYea gir,

Q. Did she have on a green dress that mornihg? A, No sir, she
didn't have on a green dress that morning,

Q. What kind? A, A dirty black dress with painte on it,

Q. Well, they all have that don't they? A, Yes pir, when

they are at work.' o

Q. You didn't see her when she had h;r working dress off?

M. No eir, I-didn't see her that day when she had her working

dres. off, ‘
Q. You never. 1nqu1red who ahe wags? No sir, I never inquired
who Bhe was beoause 1t wasn't none of my business.

Q. Did ehe speak to you? A, No eir,

Q. lell,~ehe'e the one anyway? A. Yes sir,

Q; She wae the other one? A, Yes sir,

j"‘Q. Now. Jim, don't éverybddf‘in that factory know Jim Conley?
A, No 8ir, didn't everybody in that faotory—know me, |
Q.. Given me one- of—them? A, I don't know, sir, I don't know
whether they all knew me or*not. o &= ** ’f‘ 
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A, No air, the girll never did. —
Q. You awept: on the—feuf%h—f190¥1~Q‘*Iel—lit1ml_ﬂ!ebt on the

fourth f£loor & while, 3 /

Q.‘How long did you swpop on the rourth floor? A Boen,
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eweeping up tliers ever since last January,

Q. You eaw that little girl every day, that went to meet Mr.

Frank, didn't you? A, Thie last one,
Q. Yes, A, I didn't see her qveryAQayl_hut'IAaeen her there,
Q. Saw her many times and didn't aaxn;ho ehe was? A, No sir,
I didn't ask who eohe was, ' |

Q.
Q. Now,'when she came in, did she mee you when she came in?

Don't know who ehe wae? A, No s8ir, I don't know who she was,

A, Yes sir, she seen me as she ocome in,
Q. Where did she gof A, She
Q.

watched,

went to Mr, Frank's office.

Then you went and watohed? A, Yes sir, then I went -and

Q. You didn't pee them leave nor hear them leave Mr, Frank's

offioe! A, No air 1 4idn't see them leave and I didn't hear .

them leave Mr, Frank'e office, -
-Q.

'Q.
Q.
1n the office and he went out somewhere, I don't know where

he all right,

‘How long did you nygy there? A, Half an hour, I reckon,
And eshe vcameout? A, Yes sir,

What became of Mr. Frank?™ A, He csme out-and left me up

went, and then he came back and saye: "That}s

I didn't take out any money", .
Q. He went out somewhere? A, Yes six.

' ‘seed you didnt'tn,
: I

"Q. H%‘tola—y&h‘he-&idﬁ'fﬁﬁantynu_ig ﬁ’,

4Q You mean he went out in town somewhere? A, I don't know
| whether he went out in town or not,.

Q. Didn~t~¥ou open the door? A, Yes, s8ir, I- opened the door,
Q Well he went out of the factory? A Yes eir,

Q. And then went back? A, Yes eir

Q. And you stayed there waiting forzhim? A, Yes gir,

Q. What did you say he said? A, He eaid "I didn't take out
that money, didn't you see 1I didn't?“ I says: "Yes eir I
_He»saiq:EPat's all right, old boy, I don't -

-_want you to have anything tqQ say to Mr., Herbert or Hr. Darley

J)\a-ue what ta Jzoimt -Qn_around- ‘h C‘.'O" .

. Q. And then the next time, now, wae Thankegiving Day?
{ was Thankegiving Day. -

q‘ Yhat hour wae it Thnnksgiviqg Day? A, I don't know, sir, -

24
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‘what hour; I met Mr, Frank phere_thaf—morning about eight
0'olook, -

Q. Anybody else there? A, 1 didn't see anybody elee there.
Q. Where did_you meet him then? A, I met Mr, Frank right

.at the door; I was sitting on the box when he oome in,

Q. That's when he mentioned it to you again? A, That's when

he taken me on the inside and told me--- ,///
Q. Tell me the words? A, After he went on the 1n91d§!fhe says:
"How are you feeling"? I saye: "I'm feeling all right, Mr,
Frank" ,He siya: "Come here" he saye, "a lady w}ll/be,here a
little while, me and her~goingcto chat, I dort want you to do
no work, I just want you to watch," o
Q. About what time was that? A, Somewhere between eight
and half past eight, " | ‘ )
Q. Nobody there then.? A, I didn't see nobody.
Q. Wherxe di yozfgo then? A, He went upstairs.
Q. He went upstairs? A. Yes s8ir,
Q. Where did you go? A, I atayéd'down on the first fibpr,
Q. How long was it before the lad;_came? A. I don't know, ele,
somewhere about half and hour, | -
QAQ. Something about nine o'clock that morningfﬂA. I don't know

'sir, what time it was, it was about half a hour,

sald somewhere between eight and half past eight.
Q. Well a half hour, then, would be somewhere petween half past
““eight and nine, ‘the -lady ocame? A, Yes sir. It was a half hour,

. Q. Did you know that lady? A, No eir, I didn't know that lady.

-1 had never seen her around the factory. ,

Q. She héd never workéd'there? A, No sir, =2 ' =
‘Q.—And _ you_never saw her before nor since? A, I think I saw
her 1n—the faotory two or three ‘nights - before the Thankegiving

qu, in thero in Mr, Frank'- Qxfioe. ) _

Q You" didn’t hav uny talk !;thdher;that night? A, No sir,*

"with Mr. Frank about explaining about that olook. -
Q. But about the lady? A, No- aig, didn't say nothing at all

wgll_,_ygka&id,mgot_thnn_ahmm_half_p&u_ught e X =l

e ’N‘-:*’ ?\‘R\ My .' “\--. Y. i

Qo 'Nor 'itb HI;_FMnK Qi_gnt? A wo, 'ir, I M__d .Ome taﬁkrﬁ '—-f.LT?U"ﬁ‘?J N

about thctlndy.
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| Q. Now, you had, you eay, seen her—there a—few nights before? —— .-

~a

A, Yes sir,
Q. Sitting in Mr, Frank(s offioe was she? A, Yes sir,
Q. What time? A, Somewhere near eight o olook.

| Q. ¥hat did you have to do there? A, I Yied to stack some boxes

up on the fourth floor, ' Y\\

Q¢ Eighth.floor? You had to staok pome boxes? A, No eir, I

sald fourth floor, )

Q. That was about Thanksgiving Day? A, Yes eir,

Q. Was it the same week of Thankegiving you eaw her up there?

A, I don't known sir, whether it was the same week of Thanks-

giving but somewhere near Thankegi%ing; it wasn't many days,

. Q. How was ape dressed that night? A, I disremember how she

was dreased that night,

Q. What sort of lookiag tace did she have? A, She was & niw:
" looking lady. ‘
Q. "hat kind of hair did she bave? A, I didn't pay no attention
because I didn't go thpt‘cloae.
Q. What sort of complexion? A, I don't know , eir, I didn't get
that close, _
Q. You don't know what sort of clothes, nor what sort of shoes?

A.'I‘think‘ahe—had“on“black*oioth&ec—»» —
Q. How tall was she? A, she was & very tall, heavy built lady,

Q. You are certain of that? A, Yea sir, : -
Q. Then, between half pagt eight and nine, she came to the fac-
tory? A, Yes eir, between'half paef eight'and nine, o'qlook.~'
Q.. Where were you? A, I was standing down on the first floor.
Q. Standing down on the firet floor? A, Yes sir,

Q. Wae the door open when she ocame? A, The fromnt dopf was open'.
vhen she came, o | |

Q. You olosed 1t? A, I olosed it after he stampsd—for me to

'cloee v,

€

Q. He stemped that time? A, Yee sir,

e *wm
—

i b rue asgee mnéfﬁr Ny iz ammaj_nauld down
SRR USRI NI D o . 'k,"a":"-" il ‘ "";11-. e . R ,ﬁ\’&f

there and know.. : _
Q. You heard her go into his room? A, Yee_nir,'I.heard-her go.

2
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1Q. She _went upstairs and went*into Mf. Frank's offiée, and you |
| heard her? A. I Heard her going towards ¥r. Frank's office.

Q. You heard‘her“go—in~ther37 A. I oouldn't hear them go in;

I heard her goipg'@owards ite.

Q. Didn't you say you heafﬁ those others go in? A. No sir, I
sald I heard them going towards the office, -

Q. You didn't say you saw them go in? A. No sir; I said I

heard them go towards it. ' _

Q. And you didn't say ycu_heard them go in? A. No, sir, I said I
heard them~ go toﬁarda the office. » B
Q. You didn't say you saw them go in? A. No sir, I said I heafd

42327 SN

them go towards it. ' S
Qe And you didnt+t-—say you heard them go hm? A No sir, I said I

e
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heard them go towards his office. "

o

Q. But you didn't see the others? A. I don't remember saying I

v

N

seen the others. | o N
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Q. Now she came and she went up and towards Mr. Frank's office,

rand he stamped? A. Mr Frank came out there and stamped.

Q. Where did he come to and stamp? A. Came to the trash barrel

where he had told me——-

—_—

Q. You mean upstairs? A. Yes sir, he was up on thé' eedond_iloor.
stamping. - ' _ ~ _'
‘Q. And you-were—on - the flrst floor? A. Right about the traeh bar-

rel.

Qo And you were on the first floor? A, Right about ‘the trash

barrel . ‘ S S — |
- And he told you he ‘was going to Btamp? A. Yes 31r, two timee.-

And then -he stamped? A. Yes sir. - , .
And. then you cloeed theaioor?,A;_Yes sir,.like he said 0. '
;.myﬁp*ﬂ*‘@ weoat hpaa2*5-l_di n't stand in the door aft#rf
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I closed the door. I oame baek and sat down on,the noz. .

Q. How‘long did you stay there? A. Abdut a hour ‘and a- halt.\f)'

Q. That would have been until about 10-30-about 10 o'olook

g - - - 3—5*5*—\"—*— T — -
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that you stayed there? A. I reckon so; I don't know how long
exactly-it wase e e - -
Q. Then the lady came downg A. No, sir ¥r. Frank says; "I'll
stamp after this lady comes, and you go and close the door and tur

that right latch®

Q. That was the first time he ;;errtold you about the might lock?

A. Yes sir,.

Q+ The other timeb,hhe told you Jjust to close it?

A. Yos sir.

Q. But that time he told you to put the night lock on? A. Yes sir,
and he says: "I'll stamp, and if everything is all right, you take

and kick against the door"
Q. And that tlme you kicked against the door? A Yes sir, I kicked
on the door. ‘ '

Q. You didn't kick againet the door the other timesj

'1Q+ But he told you to stamp and everything would be all right?
|all right, he didn't say that. %e said he-would stamp,

”_QL_Agg_gggggzou staysd an hour and a half that time? -

A.NO 8ir, because the ladies always went upstairs—--

Qs Weil, she went up then, too, didn*t shet A. Yes sir.

A. No sir, he didn't tell me to stamp and everything would be
~and for

me to kick the elevator door if everything was all right.

o 1Q. Then the lady came down? A. No sir, ¥r. §§gnk come AOWN—=
-] Q. He left the lady up there? A. No sir, Nr. Frank come down %0

"ang says:

|ing) and come %0 fhe-stepa and'taken-the'knob and'turned 1%,

A. Yes air.

the two doors and-unlocked the doors and went on---come back

"Everything all right?" I eays: "Yes sir", He went to

the front door and fimed it hisself, unlocked the front door

hisself, he went and looked up the street like that (illustrat---

there at the head of the stair—door, and told her to "oou "come on "

n.

Q. ‘He turned the knob and told her-%e—eomemon:anwnt———

i "‘ e YT T T
T
- '.

Qe Told ‘her. to oome down1 Ao Yee air. . o

Qs ‘And-she left? A. Yo air5 she oome down; and . after she got

teﬁmef_&hafggys-tq Ur,_Ergnk!;};g.xhgqrtgg_g{gggr?"

b. N e o e
'&T' iy
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and he says: "Yes"; and she says: "Well, does hé-talk much"; and .

-1 Qe+ 8he stopped there.and_qukgd—at—you?_kf~No!si:.

| @« She stopped and said to ¥r. Frank: "Ie that the nigger?"

| Q. sald: "Is.that the nigger", and just kept walking on?

‘best nigger I ever saw"? A. Yes sir,
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'Q':ﬁbu‘ieft“there?"Aa Hetold me to-go back in. xhe_affioe-==~:

| wvhere: I am going on home"{ He says: ". I'm going home

he says: "No, he'es the best nigger I've ever seen.”

Q.>Didn't you say she stopped and asked ¥r. Frank: "Ies that

the nigger?" A. She aaké&nyr. Frank that.

A. No.sir, she didn't stop. ' -

Q. She just kept walking? A. Yes sir.

Q. Neither stoprped, neither one of them stopped? "

A. NO sir, neither one of them stopped at all; she just said that

A. Yes sir, she kept on walking.-

Qe+ And kept on walking off? A. Yes sir, she kept on walking, and—
Qs Just kept on~wa1king,_§nd ¥r. Frank.said: "Yes, that's the

Q. Yow didn't see them stop at all? A. No sir, I didn't see

them stop at all.

Qs Went out together? A. No sir, they never went out together.

- Q. What did ¥r. Frank do then? A. ¥r. Frank went up and

opened the door and come back up stairs.

Qe How long did'he stay there?-ﬁ; I don't know, e8ir, how qug'

he stayed there. -~

Q. You went in the office? A. Yes 51r- he oalled me. I went in

the office, and ¥r. Frank come and gave me a dollar and a quarter

Q. Give you $1.25 that time? A Yes eir, he gave me $1.35 that

time, *

Q. You went out then? A. No sir. I stayed there a little bit. Ke

asked me where I was golng that day. I saya:hm"I'aint going no-

direotly too" I says: "Is that all, Mr. Frank", He aays:"

hn.amhgrghifss:?u»aa“nhpn von lafi} A élﬁent/ﬁb\ @~ bﬁﬂv\agloon
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over there on Hunter &nd-Forsyth Street.
Qe How long. did you stay there? A. I don't know, Sir; about an
hour .J'revkon e :
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Q. Then went homeiwA4_Nn_sir,_l_want_tQ_Eeiers Street and
etayea a good while.~ - T
Qe Drank some more beer over there? A. No sir, I didn't drink

no beer over. there. .

Qe Didn't drink but one beer that day? A. I don't know, sir, -
how many I drank at that saloon on Forsyth and Hunter..

Qe About.wha$_$ime‘did you leave the factory? A. 7 don't -
know, sir, it was éa}ittle before twelve o'clock, but I don't
know what time. 1\, ' oy | |

Qe S0 the girl didn't-cémg out of the factory that day until a
little before twelve oFOISCkf A. I don't know, sir, what time
she. came out of the factory that day? |

Q. vyou saild you saw her leave? A. I said she stayed about an hou
and a half.

'Q. Well, what time d1d she leave? A. I don't know, sir, what

~
\ .

time.

Q. What kind of dress did she have on? A. Blue skirt with

white dots in it. \

Q. She had on & bluse skirt with white dots in 1t? :

A, Yeé sir, and white slippers and white stockingé, and had a
grey tailor-made coat--what I call a grey tailof_made coat-"
lgnﬁad_in me like with pieces of velvet on the edges pf'it.
-Q. What kind of velvet was it? A. Black-velvet. |

| Q. What color was the cloth that made the'coat?-Au~I%_w&ewgreyT—— '

Qe Did she'have on any jewelery?A. I'didn't notice her hands.
Qe What ‘sort of a hat? A. Hat a black hat, with big, black feath-

ers Over. _ | |
Q. What else? A. That's all I paid any attention to.

Q. And she had white shoes and white etockinge? A. Yes sir.,
Q.. Then ¥r. Frank said he was going to dinner, and you

didn't g0 back any more. that day?-ﬁ. No sir, I didn't £o baok

any more thgj_dﬂy+_l_laim_h1m—there—a%—%hefoff&eew : :
ngg Ybu-left him at_about twelve oTal—igjgn. ngﬁg&:, a\l{ttlg’ -
fu""(' T E R e AR, ey S - by

before thut. ~-“f—'j{_»1\- : i o R M L .5
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?Q. And waen't anybody ¢lse there that day? A. No Bir, not while 1_'

was at the oﬁ‘ioe, 1 didn"c sce nobody else there that day. .

Q4“The next t1me now.? As Next time was Saturday when I watched.




Q.+ About the middle of January, or when? A. I don't know, middle

| remember what he said o mes

Bow long wasg thai_afmer Thankegiving?-Aw-That'a'eomewhere af ter
Chrietmaa,_uay_aiiez_chxiaimaarJMuuLI watched for him. —
Q. That was in the dead of winter, then? A. Yos sir, in the
dead of winter. |

Q. About when? A. About January, I reckon.

first or'laet, 1 can'y say—-aomewhere in January.

Q. How do you know it was somewhere in January? A. Because it
wae right after the first of the year.

Qe Well, if it was right after the firet of the year you know what
time it was in January? A. I eaid somewhere about the first or
middle. —
Qe Well, was it-middle, or first, or last? A. I don't know, sir;
somewhere one of them parte; it was right after New Year, I don't

know whether one or two days after, or three or four days after.

Q You couldn't tell any better than that? A. No eir, I couldn't |

tell any better than that. _
Q. That wae_another Saturday? ‘A. Yes sir, that was another

Saturday.

Q. When did he first talk to you about that? A. Well, I disremembér

when he first talked to me about that.

Qe You don't remember what he said ‘to you? A. No sir, I don't

_ Q. What time? A. Soon Saturﬂay morning.

| Q+-He came and got on_the elevator with yout A. No air, #9 waq

Q. But you know you were down there watching} that'e the only

thing you can remember about that? A. I 5en remember one thinge-

/

He said--._ ‘ ~ T . _
Q. You said a minute ago you couldn't peﬁember anything. A. I cou.

ldn't remember anything about him telling'mé about the . watche

ing, but I can remember -about him te&ling me aboui_whafwaaﬂooming.

"Q. What did he tell you? A. Said 1% be a young man with two ladiep.

Qe When did he telléyou that?A+ That was Saturday morning.

-wgnkm nhm,..,..bn‘li’ maat Qaren
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rut I_!gg_gg_gge elevator. - . .

H&i&owuynthere at that time? A. No sir, I had seen. hh

.etanding by the eide—of*ﬁerden—ﬁadley, and he came and told me.




| bave-a-man and-two ladies after awhile? A. Said: "A man and

',"“““i“___‘"'two ladies w111—be—%hefe—%h%e—eveﬂingﬁ—aﬂd-sa&ﬁ—I—may-c&n—make~—'4

] it? A. BHesald them words, yes éir.

Q. YOU can't remember what he told : you except he was going -to

‘'some nmoney off thie man. _ 7 .

Q. Said what? A. That I oould get to make a piece of money off
this man.

Q. That wae all he said toc you about that? A. Yes sir.

Qe+ Didn't tell you when they would come? A. Said be there this
evening about -the same time.

Q. You didn't say that. awhile ago when 1 asked you what he said
did you? A. You out me off s0 quick I didn't have time to say it.
Qe Well, I'm sorry I cut you off, I'll 6pen it again and give
you a better chance. That was about half past sevent® A. Yes sir.

Qe What floor of the factory? A. I oan't remember now just

what floor it was on.

A. I saw Gordon Bailey; me and him was on the elevator together.

Q. He was talking to you so Gordon Bailey could hear hinm?

could hear, -

Qe He'was talking so'Snowball oould hear 1t? A. Yes sir. .

Q« Right before Gordon? A. Yes sir,

_tiolqaning up about quarter after two, and I went and stood

Q. And you remember what floor it was on? A No sir, I don't
remember what fldo: it was on. , | ’
Q. He didn't say anything more to ybu’af%ér'that?

A, No sir, he didn't say anything more té‘me after that,.

Qe+ Then what did you do that evening? I went and go %hrough’

Q. You didn't see anybody at the time, except Mr. Holloway? -

A. I don't know, sir, I reckon he could hear; he was talking so hle -

'Q.‘Just>talging to you about meeting a woman and let Gordoﬁ hear |

at the door. -

3

J%+—Ha_hadn_t_igld_ynn_in_ajay at the door--just _told. you some WO

T

mAn Was ooming? As Told me two ladies and & young mun-eeming, ang

,-,.‘a‘ sy

-1 poulud HAke = myseliiysme mone?’oﬁ?"tﬁia maNe
Q. All right Then you went and atood at the door. A. Yes 8irs.

Q. waa the door OpenrA. Ope door. was.
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Q. Broad, open daylight? A. Yes sir.  _
Q. What time did the man and the ladies coma? A. Somewhere about
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‘half past two or three o'clock.

Q. About half past two or three o'clock, they came? A. Yes sir.

Q. They oomé right in? A..NoLoir, they didn't come right in. B

‘The two-ladies stayed back; the young man, he come in. He asked

me was Mr. Frank in the office; he says; "¥r. Fronk puf you wise?

I says: "Nr. Frank-put me wise, how?" He says: "Didn't he tell

you to watch the door, two ladies and a young man would te here?

I says: "He didn't tell me to watch the door" He says! "Two ladiep

and a young man be oore" and, he says, "Well, I'm the one"

| Q@+ Him and ¥r. Frank used the same terms, then., Frank says: "I'll

put you wige": and he said: "I'll put you wige"?} |

‘A. ¥r, Frank didn't say 1t that day. _

.Q. Well,”’but he said it the other times? A. Yes sir. Q. And the
two ladies stayed out there and talked to you? A. Yes sir, then
he come and told them to come on.

Qe They went up to ¥r. Frank's office. A. I don't know, sir,

-where they went after that, after they went upstairs, I don't
know where they went after they got upstairs.

Q. Yoﬁ were near enough, wasn't. you, to seef A. No sir, I was

at the door. . ' 2

Q. You don't know which way they went? A. I saw them when they

- turned that way, towards the clock. . » o _

Q.'Yoq say it was aboutABalf past fwo? A. Yes sir, it was about

| half-past two or three o'cloock. | ] . ‘;

Q. How long did, they stay there that time? A. Stayed there,

looked to me about two hours, I reckon. ‘ | i

Q; Then half.past two and that would nake it half past-four o'elco-

ok? A. I don't know, sir, what time it woulddﬁéki_it.

Q. Did yoowiooi'%he _doo;?_A.hﬁo sir,;I stood just inside the

door.

. e RN - —
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eiq, didn‘t nobody come in while I was there and didn}t nobody

come out. - R e e
Q. Did you know either one of those_ladiess-ﬁf—uo—air, I- didn!t

know either- one: or thoae ladiea.

—
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. Qe Can't desoribed either one of those women at all, oan»you?

Qe Give me a desoription of those young ladies?

A. Well, I disremomber'what the ladies did have on..

Qe Can't you remember what either one of them had.- on? o
d. No sir, I can't rémember what either of tth,hﬁd_Qn,_l_didn_t—f

pay much attention.

A. Yo sir.

Qe What sort of locking man was he? A. He was‘tall;;slim '
built, heavy man. |

Qs Ever see him before? A. I have seen him there talking to Mr.

Holloway. .
Q. Did he work there? A, No sir, he didn't work there.

Ep—
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‘talking to Nr. Holloway'then.

timeayou say you watohed for ¥r. Frank? A. Yeo sir, —

Q. When did you ever see him there talking to Mr. Holloway?
A. Seen him quite often talkiﬂ@~to ¥r.. Holloway through the week.
&/ Seen him quite often? A. Yes sir.

Q;_qute-oftenr A; Yes sir; through the week, come +there talking
to ¥r. Holloway. | ' - _ |
Qe Give us a desoription of him? A. Well, I said he was a talltﬁa
Q. Well, did he had black hair? A. I couldn't see his hair; he
had on a hat. » -

Q. Had 1ight eyes? A. I don't know, sir, what you mean by that.
Qe Did he have grey éyes or blue or black? A. I didn't pay
much attention to his eyes.

Qe+ You had seen him there frequently talking to-V¥r. Followay,_
though? A. Yes sir. '

Q. Where did he talk to Nr. Holloway at? A. Sitting out on the
bench up- there. - - - = -

Qs Did you hear any conveteation between him and Nr. Hdlloway?.
A. Yo sir,,i couldn't hear anything between them. -

Qs Ever seen him since then? A. I seen him since he was

Q. But ybu don't know who he was? A. No sir.

Qe Never eaw the girl before or sinoe? A. No sir, never saw

Ao NOw_ Jim, you_ wera talking to me when-we - left off about the

Q. Did you watch for.hiﬁ'again?'ﬂ. In Januqry,hyés Eifo~z o

R
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did? A. Well, I don't know, Sirc-emu——

)

" Q. Well, the next Saturday? A. Well, I watched for him that

call three, three times that I watched for him. __

| Q. And the nexf'saturday would be three weeks? A. Yes sir,.
1 AR tHe Tiext” Saturday wou?& “BeThres. webke,

'.ﬂ_,-well,'Iydon‘tfrqmpmbe;.j

Qe Well, I am talking about January. Is that . thﬁ laat time you.
watched for him until thise time? A. Yes sir, I think it wag--<1if.

I am not mistaken.
Q. Well you aint mistaken about it, are you Jim? A. I don't knox
Bir, I couldn't tell you about that.

Q. You have no recollection of any other time? A. No sir, no
recollection of any other time.

Q. You have got no.recollsction, you can't remember 1it, if you

Q. Now let us. take that time about the middle of July you say you
watohed for him the firet time. What did you do the Saturday
before'you watched for him the first time? A. The Baturday
before I watched for him the first time? |

Qe Yes. A. I disremember now, ﬁent ahead.with my work, I'éuess.
Q¢ YOu have no recollection*of"that‘at all? A. No sir.

Q. Now, let us take the Saturday before you say you watohea for
him, what did you do that Saturday? A. Well, I thought you said
to take the Saturday before I had watched for him.

Qs Well, T did, and I will now take the Saturday after you watchs
for him the first time} A. Well, the Saturday I watched for him
the first time/--I disremember. B

Qe You oan't remember what hdppened that day$
Ao No sir.-. |

Qe Nothing on that day? A. No sir.

Saturday. » _
Qe You say you didn't watoh for him until three weeks?
A. That would—make'three we ek '

Q. One Saturday and two Saturday make three? A. That_ is what 1

Qs One Saturday would be one week? A Yes.sir. - -

Qe The next Saturday would be two weeks? A;_Yeé sir.

Qe+ But I am not asking about that. I am talkingﬁibout the
BOOOn@fSQtQIQAIIfA__YDu- ﬂkndfmawnhat_l did the second Saturday
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Q. You mean you watched for him omeSaturday and then the.second
Saturday you'wa$ohed for him againt A. Then the second Saturday
after that, I watched for him.

"Qe You missed a Saturday? A.- Yes sir. ,

Qe And then you watched the next Saturday? A. Yes sir.

Qe That is‘what you say &bout it now? A. Yes sir, that is what I
say now and what I said before. "

Q. Now the Saturday after you watched for him the second time,
what did you do? A, I don't know sir, I disremember what I did.
Q. Yoﬁ don'f remember anything about what you did.at all now
that day, do you? A. No sir, I don't rémember.

'Q. And the Saturday after that. Do you remember anything about thqt?
A, Well, I don't know, sir, about the Saturday after that.

Q. Nor. the Saturday after that? A. Yes sir, the Saturday after
that, I think about the first of August, I did some more watching

for him, somewhere along there.

Qs You did some more? A. Yes sir..

Q. Then you watohed about the middle of July? A. About the middle
3

of July.
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Q. And about the firet of August; three trmes?
A.'Yés sir. h o
Q. Right there together® A. Yes sir, not one Saturday right aftes
thé other Saturday, though. | _
- Q. One Saturday after that you didn't watch? A. Yes, sir.
Qa‘And_$hé_g0xtﬂ8aturday_youtdidn&t_watch? A. ¥y best memory, the
next Satnrday, then I watched again, yes sir. | _ '
Q. That is the way you remember it now? A. Yes sir. That is the

way I had it bvefore.

Qe But that is the way you now remember 1t? A. Yom sir.
Qe+ Not let me sgee if-1 have got‘that right You watched~one
Saturday in July, the next Saturday you watohed? Ao Yes sir.s

- ’ J ' .
. Np And e ,nd’r" ‘-fi_tu_r mﬁg e R ¥ 90
;';«E \\ _j‘ %_ v,‘,ﬂ.~ ~~ .. %3& ,_..,—4»0-0-"— B e Vo _u-—---—.--w«w q N ENEL - '}?"
: Q. And the. next Saturday you -didn't watch; and the. next‘saturday

you didr A Yes eir. o T {[_—
Qe That is the-way you remember 1t now? A. Yes sir.'
Q. You are certaip that is the way it happened, that is your -
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about the last of September.

Qe Well did you eay that? A. No sir.

_hz;._ﬁéil,.

| best recollection? A+ Yee sire

Qs Of course, you don't know except from you best recollection. .

Then you didn't watch for him until Thankegiving Day?

A. Until Thanksgiving Day. A [

Q. What did you do the Seturday before Thanksgiving Day? A. I
don't Temember what I -did. .

Q. What did you do the Saturday after Thanksgiving Day?

A. T don't know what T did. |

Q. And the next saturday? A. Well, the next Saturday, I could
tell you what I did that Saturday.

Qe+ And the next Saturday? A. Well, I don't know, sir, what I
did the next Saturday.

Q. And the next? A. The next S&turday I did some watching for
him, then. ' _

Qe Let me see if 1I get that now? You watched Thanksgiving Day?
A. Yes sir. ,

Q. The next Saturday you didn't'watch,“qu the next Saturday
you did? A. T watched somewhere along about the last of gept.
Q. That is your recollection? Yes sir, somewhere about the last

of September, somewhere like that. —

~|.Q+ That .is your recollection? A. Yes sir, about the last of

September, somewhere 1ike that.

Qe Well now, that—iSIyou best reoollection? A I say somewhere

Qe Well, I gave’ it right, didn't I? A. I don't know, 8ir, I

oan't count by the week.

Q. What did you B&y? A, I said something like.that.

Qe Well, that means you are doing the best you can to give me

the best memory you have? A All right air. .
Q. Isn't that oorreot, Jim? Your&nd I don't want to misunder—

o "\
Btand eaoh other nowz A No air, we wont misunderstand each |

- "*-uws L e
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September 1 did the laet watching.

That wae after tThankegiving? A. Yes, after Thanksgiving.
In Septamb&r é!ter Tﬁ?nksgiving is your reeolleotion?
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A. Yes oir, after Thankegiving-bay.— -

1Q+ About the last of September? A. After Thanksgiving Day, yes

Q. Now Jinm, you don't remember any of these dates?
A. No eir, I don't remember any of these dates. I can't tell
| about them.

Q. ‘Let us see how mucg ygﬁ drew that Saturday that ‘you watched

|A. 1 don't know, sir. -
Q. What time did you draw it? A. I don't know, sir, what time I
drew it. '
¢+ Did you draw it at all,

A. Well, I don't know, sir, whether somebody drew it for me or

Q. You don\t remember about fhat?rA.'No'sir.

Qs You have no memory at all about that? A. No sir.
Q. What time did you get home the first morning you watched for
him? A. I oouldn't tell you to save my life. '

Qe
A,
Qe
1A
Qe

Qe Or what time you left to go home? -A. Well,
B8ir, what time 1 left to €0 home. = '

Qe You cqpft-remember2 A. No sir,.

Q. About the last of September? A. After Thanksgiving Day;

yes_si}.

Biro

for him; how wmuch money did you draw that day?

or did somebody draw it for you?

—

1 drew it;

Nor what time you went-hoéme, you couldn!t tell-meg
No sir, I couldn't tell you. |

You couldn't tell me anything at all about that?

No sir. - - |

The secona.fime you watched for him. Can you remember the

time ‘'you get back to the factory? A. Yo sir,-l oouldn't tell

you what time I. got to the factory.

I don't know,

I don't know what- time I left

, . s
to go home. »

S A~ —

ey e o e

T .

Qe Now the 3eoond Saturday did- you draw your money— “the seoond
:“~~**‘~V¢ﬁwJ~iimﬂm

or not? Ao
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I diaremember now.,

. Qe Did you druw ity or did aomebody draw it for you?

I.disrememberp

\ .
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' is,mthree times before Thanksgiving, according to your recol-

"R

Q.'Hon_much did you draw? A. I don't know, sir.
Q. Now, that third time, on the day before Thanksgiving; that —
lection? A. Yes sir.

Q. Now did you draw your money that week? A. Before Thanksgiving
I couldn't tell you about that. -

Qe You don't know whether you dres your pay or whether somebody
drew it for you? A. No sir, |

Q. Or how much you drew? A. No sir.

Q. You don't remember that, do youp A+ No ai;.

Q. When did you draw your pay, before or after Thanksgiving,
that week of Thankegiving? A. The week of Thanksgiving when

did I draw my pay? ,

Q. Before or eafter Thanksgiving Day? A. Well, to tell you the

truth I disremember. .- L w

Qs You don't remember? A. No sir.

Qe YOu h.ve no memory at all about that, have you?

g Q. How\many hours did you make that duy? A. I don't know, sir.e

Qs You can't remember whether you drew your pay before ‘or after

Thanksgiving? A. fo sir.

Qe Can you remesmber what day of_fhe ﬁeek Thankégi%ing was?
A. No sir, I don't remember.
Qs And you don't remember what time you got down iﬁighg'morning
or what £ime you left? A. No sir,.
As No sir.. . | _' L e = _
Qe The day after Thanksﬁi&ing. Do you remember what you had
—%een~ﬁeing—that-day?*t**No—Hir——but‘to my:remembranoe I think
I came back to work the day after Thanksgiving. ' -
Qs ATe you certdin about that, or have you any memdry at all about
it2/A. I think I came back to work. L
Q. What time = did you get __thgrei.x. I don't know, sir, what
time I got there. o ' | | L
Q. What time did'ybu leave.that day? A. I don't.know, sir..
Q. You °an'fﬂi?fB?P?Emffythi“p_abgut that? A. No sir,
B~ afﬁﬁ%;fore TﬁEHiagiving,’What’mrme 4¥d” you g@'EEWh'f'"MN%'Tﬁfff
the faetory that day? A, I don't know, air, what time 1 got fo '

-
the faotory that da.y.J :

[ et M et A




[Q. When did you leave that day? A. I don't know, sir
19+ Who did "you Bee ‘at the factory that day, that you remember?
A. Well, 1 eaw, I reckon,most everybody there. N
Q. Well, who do you remember seeing theret A. I remember seeing
¥r. Frank. T | o |
Qs You do remember seeing ¥r. Frank? A. Yes sir.
1Q. The day before Thanksgiving? A. Yes sir.
Q. Did you see him the day after Thanksgiving?
A. Yes, sir, I saw him the aay after Thanksgiving.

Q. You remember those two facts well? A..Yes sir, I-remember
V»those'tWO.
Qs You saw ¥r. Frank the day before Tﬂanksgiving'whenf you got
there. A. Yes sir. | ) | a3
Qe And you saw him the day after Thankeigiving? A. Yes sir.
Qe Who else did_you eee2~A1jgggkr4L4kxp¢4femember3—now;—wﬁo—" ]
gige I did see. -
Qs You don't remember who else you saw? A« No sir.
' Q. Did you eee Nr. Darley? A. I don't think I saw Wr. Darley.
Q. %ho is the foreman in the place where you work?
A. Well, they have got foreladies there. _
Qs Who is the forelady? A. One was Niss and Nise Clark and Kiss
Willis. - | |
Q. Inrthgpplace~where you work, where is that? A. On the fourth

floor. -

Q. Did you‘éee either one of them there that dayy A. I don't

) . .
remember. B

_JQ. Let us take the firéf Saturday you éaid'you w&tchéd foinhim.
How many hours ‘did you make that day? A.. I don't kgow, sir, how
&any hours. . ' . -

. You'can't remembér‘anything—about~tﬁﬁt? A. Fo.sigp.

Ji-Q. Or the second day, do you know how many hdurs?

A« No air. T .@fi_;*~nd_gu~« ' *_1 B
Mﬁ‘ £ ‘;j T, ﬂ;éihmne umﬁ‘ﬁ L O ) ’t&ﬁ [
Qe Or Thanksgiving? A. No sir. -., . : .

Q. Do you know how much you wera paid for either one oﬁwxhoae

‘ . liays? A. ves sir. 1 can.tell you what I wao. paid Thankagiving =
‘”—*'*’f‘ -W&y whon I watohed for him. - 5{3; ' -
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13, Well, you know that was $1.50%2 A. No air, I said 1t was $1. 25.
|1 got & half a dollar, theﬁ; again, I remember getting half a

;JA. Yes sir.

Qe Well, outside of the faotory, do you remember what you got

for-your servicen? A, Outeside of the factory, 1I remember onge

dollar.

Qe That is when you were watching for him; you séy?

Qe And you got how much on Thanksgiving Day? A. I'got G135,
Q. The day before that?-fhé'aay just vefore that, I don't
remember just how much I got from him that day.

Q. The Saturday before that? A. You mean for watching?

Qe Yes. Q. Well, the Saturday befdre that, I don't know, sir,
what I got that Saturday. T don't think I done any watching
that Saturday. |

>Q.“We11, you.watchéd:tﬁree'Saturdéys}before Thanksgiving?

~ {Q. How much did you get the firet tije? A. The first---

’ A. T disremember about tzf tﬂ}gd Saturday. o o s I

‘Q. But let us take them up the other way. How much—<did you get

'Q.'The next time? A. I remember getting 50 cents then.

Jfor any of those days? 4. No eir. . ~
|Q. You can't remember énything about that? A+ No Bir————-

"Snowball_theie that day? A. No sir, ball was not there. . '
Q. You didn't see him. A. No-sir, I didn't gee him. I think h e

A. Yes sir. _
Qe And then you watched again atout the last of September?

A. Yes s8ir. . —

the firet Saturday before Thanksgiving? How much did he pay

you then. A. I -remember getting 75 ocents then; 50 cents from
him and a quarter from the other man.

Qe Well; the next time? A. The next time—i—rememberwgetting 50 ¢

Q. But you don't know how much you got for yeur- regular-work

A - ' ]
Q. The fi;st day you said you watched for ¥r. Frank, was .

laid off.
Q._How_abputjihe_ngxt day? A I don't remember about the next day.

Cem S gy, E{,, b
3 T - R

Q. Well, the third one, was Snowball there that day?.

Q. Well the next One was Thankagiving. Did

ybu‘see'him




Thanksgiving morning? A. I didn't see him Thanksgiving morning,
but I_paw him the day before Thanksgiving."

Q. That is the time when you heard Mr. Frank talking in the
.presence of Snowball? A. Yes sir.

Q. He didn't hesitate to talk for Snowball? A. No sir.

Q. He talked before Snowball jJjust like he did before you?
A. Yes sir.

Qs The first time he did that was Thanksgiving-Day, that he talked
before Snowballf A. Not Thanksgiving Day, no sir.

Qe The day before Thanksgiving? A. Yes sir, the day before.
Q; When was that when you and him and Snowball were talking
together? A. I don't know what time it wase—— - {
Q.-You don't know what time that was? A, No sir, I

Q. You don't know what time that was? A. No sir, I don't know

what time it was.

\‘: Q. The date you don't remember; but it was sometime in Sept.,

| Qe Was it_zg—ihe;morning? A. Yes, sir, soﬁeﬁﬁére:aidhg in the

q Q. And Snowball was the;éle#&tor man at-that time?

morning.

Q. Or in the afternoon? A, It was somewhere in the morning.
Qe About what time in the morning? A. I don't know, sir,
what time it was, I reckon somewhere before 12 o'clock.

Q. Was Snowball the elevator man? A. Yes, he was rﬁnning the

elevator that day.

before Thanksgiving Day? A. Yes sir.

Q. The day before Thanksgiving? A. Yes sir.

A. NoO sire. -

Q. How -came him to be running the elesvator? A. Beoauee he wanted

me to swap places with him, and I wouldn't do it; and he went
to_moxk_and—swep¢~aome—%f&ah—%n—the—box¢~and-i—had to—sweep—tt—UuT
Qe YOu were the ¥1evator mant A. Yes eir.

Qe But he was running it}.A+_¥ea_aixf—ha_waa~running it then.

S . -z “'“‘:#

E W*r T

J& you? A, No “8ir, he didn'f say-a word.

H

Q. It didn's$ attraot hie attention at all? A. No sir, didn't
atract his attention ats all.--

5.
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Qe How long had Snowball worked at the factory? A. I don't know
PSR

Q. Now, that time when you watched in January, was Snowball

there that day-~I believe you said in was in January?
A. Yes sir, I said I watched one time in January.
Qe Well, was Snowball thefegﬁg, I don't know whether he was or

not.

Q@+« Now, the only time you ever heard ¥r. Frank gay gnything in
front of Snowball was that time fou have just mentioned?
Thanksgiving is that what you said? A. Yes sir.

Qs You heard him say something before Snowball then?

A. One time was in Jahuar&. i

In the box room, he told me,

'_Q. Snowball was in there? A. Yes sir, he was helping me to

stand the BdkeE}Z::—' T T

Qe Snowball was in there? A. Yes sir, he was _helplng me

stand the boxes.

Q; He walked up the}e and told you before Snowball?

A. I don't know whe*her he knew Snowball was there or not.

Q. Was he close to ¥r. Frank? A. No sir, Sﬁowball was 8ltting

up in the rack.

Q. Was he in sight, or not? A. Yessir, he was in—front-of—the—1id

tle partition, between me and ¥r. Frank.

Q YOu coula_éggdhim, could you? A. No sir, I couldnit see him
from where he was standing, but I knowed he was there. | |
Qe ¥r. Frank wouldn't hide it from Snowball; he would talk
Jbvefore Snowball all right? A. I don't guesé'he would if he

| bad seen him. -

Q. Tell a single one he h@s ever talked .to you about, except
+

business, before that flret time you watohedmfér him.

Give us the day-and time he ever talked to you, and what he .

! N R i VIR VUV WP S U RSN i I P R e e l.. 2

"'“"“‘“'GmuwaOWﬁTT'?’*Wu«m L glve YU\« %’:!a Cl.o., RPWSRRVETS ey w"‘“*uv,""‘ s

all,. SRS et

Give the day when he ever jollied piﬁﬁ you, prIBr "to the - time |

talked tQ you the day before he talked to’ you ‘the daybefor&
. - V- .‘;"' j.l' D . .
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you watched for him? A. I couldn't give you the date. I couldn't
tell yggwthe date about it at alleme— |

Q. How long was that before the day you watched for him?

A. I-don't know, just directly after ¥r. Darley had come there.
Qe+ That was after hg had that talk with you that you are talking
pbout? A. After he had what talk with.me?

R+ The one that he had with you in the elevator?g

A. Yes sir, that was after that time.

Q. The first time you ever saw him have any talk at all with
Snowball, except on business, was that day he talked about that
girl right before you and Snowball? A.-¥es sir, that was the
first day. |

Q. That is the first time? A. Yes sir, the first time I saw h%m
talk in front of Snowball. |
|Q. He just come in that and commenced talking to you, and paid
no attention to Snowball? A.‘He didn't know Snowball was in there
Qs In ths elevator. How could he help seeing him if he was in

1
the elevator? A. The elevator was gone down. Whenever I would

get. ready to work at night, he would send the elevator to the
basement, and we would go in the back. room.

Q. You were not on the elevator when you had that talk?

A. No sir, that talk was in the back room.

Q. I am talking about just before Thanksgiving. You were in the

elevator that day? A. ?es*sir; we were in the ‘elevator then. I was

=ik Q. Yes, Ao I don't know; thero was a big orowd.

standing right there beside the elovator.

Qe Well, Snowball was standing right here by you?-A. Snowball.
was standing right there by.me, yes sir. | |

.Q« He could have éeen him,.Mr. Frank, couldn't he? c

Ae Yes sir, he wés whére he_qould have seen him, and hq was- where
he could have heard anything that was said. | -

Qe+ And ¥r. Frank knew that E\\oould hava*hear&—anything—that—wa&
said?«*w—¥ea 91r, he knew he could. have heard anything thathwas

| said.

Qe He Baw Snowball standing there? A. Yes gir, he B8aw Snowball

N"“*" . ERamat T b ) % w e Tt """“\—- e

23

1 étanding fnare-um‘”ﬂ‘*'~—’ e 4 o —f—-*--‘-”“*W ”“mjf.Tfnﬂ,,.
Q. Well, take 1aat ThanksgtVing Day. Hdn many was there? <
A. This gone Thanksgiving? |

e
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Q.AWhen did Miss Daisy Hopkins eork there? A. Oh, she worked in

1918' . . P . 4...' . L e . e e . .
Qe 19129 A. Yes sir. |

L Q. You are certain of that? A. Yee sir, I am certain she worked
there in 1912, '
Q. What floor did she work on. A. She worked on the fourth flooxr

Qe The fourth Floor? A. Yes eir.

Qs And she worked there in 19123% A. Yes sir.

Q. What time in 1913 did she quit there? A. I don't know what
tlme. '

Q. About when, Jim? A. I don'% know when she quit there.

Qe What time*of -the year did you see her working there?
A. I saw her working there in 1813. '
Qs What part of the year? A. Weil, I saw her working there

from June on up. - R

Q. June on up? A. Yes sir, up until about near Christmas. -

Q. All right, you saw her working there from June or July of ~
/

- | 1912 until Christmas? A. Yes sir.
Q, Or about that timg? A. Yes sir.
Qe And‘ehe'worked on the fourth floor? A. Yes sir, she worked on

"~ | the fourth floor.
Q. Has she worked there in 19137 A. I don't know: I don't rem-

ember seeing her there; I don't know whether she has worked ther

in 1913 or not.

Q. You can't remember that? A. No sir, I oan't remember that
Q. You worked on the same floor ‘with her, didn't you? -
A. I dida't work with her at all. I worked on the same floox.

Q. And you ‘don'! t know whether she worked there in 1913 or not?

. No—eiry—i—don4tvremember.
Q. But you know she worked there from June until about Christmae?

o |A. Yes eir, 1 know she worked there from about June until

_— about chrietmae. = iy e
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Q. Do’ you know when Uiee Daiey 1eft Miss Daiey Hopkine?
A.

NO Eiro B . ' o S .‘,_..: ..

o r ~ .




-.| Q+ Was .she. married or a single lady? A. I donlt~know.'

1A, No sirf“that is the beat I can give of her.

Q. You-aredark complexion and I am white? A. Yes sir.

v
-

Qe You don't remember when she left? A.~No—eir,-{-doh't»remember

that,

Q. Now, desoribe Miss Daisy to us? A. Well, Miss Daisy, she was
low lady, kind of heavy, and she was pretty, low, ehunky, kind
of heavy weight, and she was pretty.

Q. Can't you give a better description of her than that?

Q. What sort of color hair did she have? A. Well, I don't
remember what color hair she had. | o

Qe What ocolor eyes? A. I didn't pay no attention to her eyes.
Q. What sort of complexion? A. What do you mean by eomplexient
Q. Well, don't you kﬁow what complexion means? A. No sir, not
complexion. -

Qs You don't?-A. NWo-sir. .

1@+ Well, with that definition? A. She was white complexion.

Q. Well, I know but was spe fair or brunstte, or was she‘blonde,
or what was she? A. I don't know nothing about no brunette.

Qe Was she dark skinned, or fair skinned, for a woman. I knaw,
of course, she was a white woman; but there are some dark skins
and some'light skins, aren't there? A. Yes sir, there-is some dark.

skins and some light skins.

s
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1did- she have? A. T didn't pay any-attention to her nose.
| Q. What sort of ears did she have? A. She had ears 1ike people.

| Q- I didn't expect her to. have them like a rabbit; and she didn'{
~ | have,did she? A. No sirx,” she—didnft have eare like & rabbit.

Q. She was 11gh* sklnned? A+ Yes sir.

Q. But you don't remember what sort of hair, what sort ofgnoae

.

Qs Like\folis? A. Yes sir.

Qe Well, did ehe have large or amall ears? Do you ‘remember that?

A. No eir, I didn't pay any attention to her eara, whether -

H .
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Q. You can*%»give any desoription of her at all now, ‘oan “you,

Jim? Au I oan't give a desoription of her, except she was a white

-
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Qe+ You -say she was a white lady? A. Yes sir, and she was low and
chunky. '
- _
Q. How old was she? A« I don't know how old she was.,
Q. How old did she look to bet? A. She looked to be like about
83 years old. _ - |
Qe AboOout 23 years 0l1d? A. Yes sir.
Qe Was she working there when you went there or not?
A. I don't know. '
Qe You dbn't know? A, No sir.

Q. The only time you oan remember was that she worked from June,

Q. You can remember that? A. Yes sir, or near about Christmas.

Qs Now, the .very first time you sver saw Mies -

‘ﬁEE_EEH%"déﬁﬁf“ﬁ.‘Yéé—sir. =

Q. Thqﬂflrst day you ever knew she was there was the day that
note was sent dOWn? A. Yes sir. _

Qe You don't remembe: ever t0 have seen her there before that?
A. Yes sir, I remember seeing her there after that time.

'Q.”I sald before? A. No sir,.I don't remember seeing her there
before,thét tiﬁe;'

| @+ That is the way you fix it now, how do you fix the time she

left there? A. How do I fix the time she left there during |

Christmasyt

-

wasn't coming back.
Q. ¥r. Dalton told you? A. Yes sir.
Qs Did ¥r. Dalton work there? A. No sir, he didh't work-there.

Qe Where does ¥r. Dalton work? & I don t know where Nr

Dalton |

works at.

g7 P lo

.Q. When ¥r. Dalton told you Christmas that ehe was going away,-

A e s

e T e e e
-Q. % know, but where was he when he told you that? A /gn -

s

ooming out of the faotoryu~~

,Q. When was. that? A- It was uaturday- I don't know the date. '_

Q Ubu don't remember the da?b? A. No sir.

2

that is b
1912, until Christmas, 1918?_A. Yes eir,nec—na&aaébeut_ﬂhxiaxmaat"

Q. That is what I want o know? A. Becausé Wr. Dalton-told-me she| -

[

Daisy Hopkins - g

- &

was sometime in June 1918% A. Yes sir. p
o : — - ; )

Qe The first day you ever knew she was there was the day that note g
' g
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1 Q. About my complexion® A. Yes sir.

.
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Q. You don't remember the date now? A. No sir.

Qe You don't remember his name? A. I know his name was Dalton.

Q. What else besides Dalton? A. No sir, I don't know his first
name.
Qs YOu don't know where he lived? A. No sir.

Qe Or where he works? A. No 8irs

Desoribe ¥r. Dalton to me? A. Do what? -
Qe Tell me what kind of a looking man_Mr. Dalton was?
He was a slim looking man, and tall with it.

Qe A 8lin léoking man, and tall with it? A. Yes sir.
Q.
Q.

his eye lashes seemed t0 be a little thick.

And what else? A. That is all I can tell you about him.

You can't give any other or better'description? A, No sir;

Q. Eye lashes thick? A. Yes sir.
“What wasthe color of his eye lashes? A. I disremember now
what color his eye lashes was.

Q. What was the colof “ofmis—hairt A+ His halr was black,

think; I am not sure.

Are you certain? A. No sir, I am not.
Q. You are not certain about that? A. No sir,
Qe+ What sort of complexion did he have? A._Wpat kinq_oficomplexion
Qs Was he light complexion, or dark complexion? Was he darker or

lighter complexion than I am? A. He was just about your complexiol

1o

g
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Qe Well, would you call me & light complected man or a dark com
plected man? A. I oould call you a light complected man.

Q. Light? A. Yes sir. ' ) )
Q. How much did Mr. Dalton.weight-about how much?"

“ A+ T dontt—

knewywabout 135 pounds. '
Q. About how tall was he-would you say he was? A+ Well, he was ta
I gueas*he-was about as tall as that young man sittinguthe;g,'
- Qe-About_as tall as this man (1ndicating ¥r. Arnold)? '
A. Yes sir. '
*A V}
. Weighing aﬁ“‘

welgh as much as that man or not. f

e TR, "‘l...s_ e mAR T o s
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Q. Does he look he would weight about that muoh? A. Yes sir,

P

11

L

aé muom_r“f"mn “E ’know ‘whethet™ n‘e" FoUuLg™ ~M ™

lgpks like ‘he would weight about that muoh."
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iFQ. That same lady? A. Yos sir.

“

oy Q. Vet him in the door? A, Yes sir:

! ) Y | N
«
Q. Thon he was-about thg glize o{_yr. Arnold, Mr. Dalton was? A.
— | Yes sir:just about that size.
~ | Q. How old a man did ¥r. Dalton 100k to be? A. He looked to be a |
men somewhere about 35 years old. ' °
| a. avout 35 years o1dz A. ves air.
Q. You don't know where he lived? A. No sir. - o
Qe You don't know anything about that? A. Vo sir. I don't
know where he lived at.
Qe How many times did you ever see him? A. I don't know about
that.
Qe Did you see him around the factory? A. I saw him around
there, coming around the factory after a girl.
Qe Did you ever see him any other place except around the
| factory? A. No sir, I never saw him anywhere except around the
factory.
Q. How many times did you see him around the factoryi
| A. Several_gi&es I_;;;Ahim th;;;: :
Qe About how many? A+ I don't know.
Q. You saw him one time coming out with a girl; what was he
doing the other times you saw him? A, The first time I saw__
) | him he waargoing out with d lady that he orought in there.
Q: That is the time you have done told about? A. Yes sir.
- . ] 3 as—on—8aturday.
Q¢ Well, about what month? A. Somewhereé along in June.
Qe Somewheres along in June or July? A. July.
Q. Sometime in July? A. Yes sir.
Q. That is the firs¥ time you ever saw him? A. some time about _
the last of July. | o
“ = |Q. Where did you see him then? A. Around at the factory.

Q. What was he dolng then? A..He come there with a lady.

Qo That same one? A. Yos sir.
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Q. When d1d you see him againt A l_eaw him again about two

weeks after that. : B =

Q. What wap he doing thent_A__I just mot him in the door then.A_-
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Q. What date was that, about wheni A. 1] Q, Lt;knows_ﬁit,Was on a
Saturday; I Qisrememper the time. ' | ” |
Q. That is the time you have already talked about. You have
done told about thaty A. Yes sir, I have done told about i%.
Q+ This morning? A. Yes sir. : "

Qs What month was that? A. I don't know, somewhere about the
last of August, I reckon.

Qs About thé last of August, you reckon? A. Yes sir,

Q.. When did you see him again? A. I didn't see him no more, I
don't reckon, until a&long up to that,Thanksgiving time.

Q. Where did yoﬁ gee him fhen? A. I saw him there, coming in

there with \a

Q. That i8 the same Thanksgiving Day you have already told

lady .

about? A. Yes sir.
Q. He cama in there Thanksgiving? A+ No esir, I didn'i say

Thanksgiving; it was before Thanksgiving. I said before Thanksgivd

] Chriatmas.

1Q. Did you ever see him anywhere else, except those times coming

ing / i 1
. ¢

Qe When did you see him again? A. No more then until after

Q Then, where did you see him? A. I saw him there to the factory
with a lady. ' '

out of the factory? A. ¥o sir, that is all.

Q. You saw him about Christmas? A. Yes sir,,I_E;ﬁ him ooming in-

to the’faotory.

- —esudoo

"mc Uml Lﬂ’ 'VHU'-" mo'bmu‘ﬂul 1;"““185"(3—;1‘

_f_)uuLinﬁg&wand 1 know ﬂhere she 1ivos.

Q. About what time did you see him? A. 'Sometime along in January1
|Q. Somewherealong . in January? A. Yes sir. _
1Q. ‘#ho_ did he come out with? A. He oame out that time by himself .|
| Q.+ By himself, where had he beent A. Him and the 1idy~w§s'down in

q——?ou—said—until“after‘Christmas? A. I said this last time,
I dldn*t 8ee. him no more until after Christmas.

Q. 1t was Chirstm&s? A. I didn't see him on Chiistmas day. i

the basement. -

P T L O, ———— e s ’ —— e

Q.+ DO you know 'who she wae? A. T don't know her namei,but I know

Q. How: Iong sinoe YOu have seen Mr. Dalton? As Well, I haven*t-'

. 7 A
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soen ¥r. Dalton now in about & month or-more.

Q.+ Where did you see him the last time? A. The detectlves

brought him down there to the station house, and said had I

ever seen him about in- there.,

Qe And'you-told them what you knew? A. Yes sir, I told them about

what I.knew.

Q. And vou havéﬁ't geen Mr. Dalton sinoe then? A. No sir..

Q. Now Jim, how was Nr. Dalton dreeeed the first time you ever
saw him? A. Well, I disremember now how he was dressed.

Qe Can't ybu give us any help about that at all? A. All I can
remember him having on, I think, was a brownish looking suit

of clothes. | ‘

Q. What sort of hat did he have on? A. I diin't pay no attention
to his hat.

Q. What sort of shoes did.he have on? A. I didn't pay no attentior

t0 the shoes. o -

Qe When was the next time you happened to ses him? A. The next tin
I saw him.

Qe+ What sort of clothes did he haveon then? A. I disremember. T |
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didn't pay no attention to his clothes. _
Q. The next time, what did he have on? A. I don't know what he

nad on the next time: I didn't pay no attention to that.

Q-_And the next time? A. I didn't pay no attention to his

clothes that time.
Q+ The last time you saw him, what did he have on? -
la. 1 d1dn't pay no attention to his-clothes the last time. .

"Q. fou can*t-tell me an&fhing about what sort of clotheé he aver
wore, except the one time that he had on a brown suit? A. Yes
sir; he looked 1like a man that had just got off fror work and

put on clothes enough so as to go through the streets. )
Q. He had on-a brownish auit? A. Jea gir.

Q. -:Did he haveeany muataohe—the firet time ‘you evaz saw him?

g
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19 Did you_gver see~him with any-mustaohe? A. Not to dv*

N
knoning. N N

Q. You know you eaw him? A. Yes sir, 1 know that I qaw‘him,

but I didn't pay no attention to hie muamaohp.

—~—




{Q. Did he have dny,whiakers?,A,’No sir, he didn't have any whie-
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1Q. Do you remember it? A. Yes sir, I oan_ggmembefvit.
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kerg.,

Qe Ani you don't remember whether he ever had any mustache? A. No
sir, I can't remember whether he had a mustache or not.

Q. You wouldn't want to say about that? A. No seir, I wouldn't’
want to say about that, because I dén't remembér about that.

Q. How, take the first day you said you waited there for Wr.
Frank. Did you see anybody, ¥r. Darley, that day about the.
factory, or ¥r. Holloway? A. The first Saturday? )

Q. Yes, A. Yes, sir, I saw Vr. Holloway there on the first Saturd
daye ’ | ' I

Q. What time did_he_leave there? A. Well, I don't know. He left
away from there somewhere about two or half past two, I reckon.
Qe Well, don't reckon, please, £;11'what_you remember?

A. He left away from thare about two or half past two, all right:
I couldn't say just what time it was. |
Q. You don't know what time it was? A. He generally stayed———-
Qe Not what he generally did, but, on that particular day,-;z
that day, what time did he leave, the.first time you said

you waited for ¥r. Frank? A.AHe left away from there some-

where about two or half past two.

when he was 1eaving, beoauae he was always leavinb, £00.
| Q.'ﬁzu don%t know how late-he stayed thg:g:that'dgyl do you,

Ay -1 o aMmadel 'lno\nk 'nn-" amde L oL " S e e S i .i\_,<.~ R -wk - -

‘Q; The next time you watohed, did you see Nr. Holloway that

Qe Did you see ¥r. Darley that day? A. I saw him that morning.

Q. Well, now, what time did he leave? A. I don't know what time

-

he left. ' —— A - )

Qe Well, nokj why can't you tell.wheh he left the factory, if you

know when NMr. Holloway left? A. Because I always met ¥r . Holloway

Q. Always leaving? A. Yes eir.

nor whether he came back or not? A..No gir,. I don't know whether

== o
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day? A The next Saturday I watohed, I don't think vr. Holloway

wae there, the next Saturday, he was sick. o
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Qe+ You don't think you sew him? A. No eir, I don't think I
saw him. -,'i»- o S e - | |

Q. He was sick? A. He was sick that Saturday.

Qe+ He was sick on fhat Saturdéy? A. Two Saturdays in June.
Q. He was sick’one Saturday when you watched? A. Yes sir.

Q. About what date was it; about what date was it, when you
watched, when he was sick? A. It was somewhwmre about three -
o'clock I reckon.,

Qe What month was it that old man Holloway was sick when

you watchéd? A. I don't know whether he was sick or not: they
told me he was sicke. '

Qs You said he was sick? A« They told me he was sick.

Rs They reported to you that he was éick?.A. Yes sir.,

Q. ¥hat—date was that? A. It was about the last of July, the
first-or last—- or something like that.

Q. What date was it? A. It was the last of July or first of

August, or something like that.
Qe You said he was sick again. When was he sick agaln?

A. He was sick again up in this year. S

Q. This year? A. Yes sir.

Q; I am not talking about that. 7id you see Nr' Darley that
time when—Mr. Holloway was- sick? A+ When ¥r. Holloway wgs‘“

slck, I disremember now whether I seen Mr. Darley that day pr'nof

19 Well, an the next time you watohed there that:was - we

Qe Did you see Mr. Schiff that day? A. I disremember whether I
saw Mr. sqhiff'or not. f |

Q+You disremember—that.A. Yes Birv— n>l-f— —

Q. Did you sBes anyhody tPﬁt‘ﬁay? A. Yes sir, I seen aomébody
that day.~ ) |

Qe Who? A. I saw ¥r. Frank that day for one person.

- Q. I know, but- outaide of Mr._Ff&ﬁ”who elée of the offioe

force did you see that’ day-anybody or ‘nots A The/offioe

force, well, T dIbremember now. -

1« .
~ -
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'Thanksgiving wasn't it? A. No sir, that ‘wa.s before Thankagiving.
Q- Befo?eThanksgiving? Ao Yes air. = - . — ‘
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Qe+ About what time? 4. Well,-it was somewhere about the last of
Auguat.x 7 ™

Q.Last of August? A. Yes sir.

Q;'Well,'now, did you see anybody there that day? Was Nr.
Holloway sick that day, too? He was sick that day, too, wasn't
he? A. No sir, he wasn't sick that day.

"Q. Did you éee him. A. Yes sir, I saw him that day.

Q. What time did he leave that gay? A. I don't know; he left
abcocut two ofclock I reckon.

Qs Don't reckon, plaase, Jin, tell us if vou have any memory

about it, say so, and if you haven't, say you havent. flease?

A. He left away from there about two otclock.

‘Qe Then awhile ago you said about half past two, and- now you
state two? Q. No sir, T said he left awaf from there about Liﬁf

1 past two the first time. |

Q. And this time, what time did you say he left? A. I said he let
away from there about two. _ |

Q. About two o'clock?-A. Yes sir, that time.

Qe Did ;ou eee ¥r. Darley that day? A+ I diesremember whether

I did or not. |

Q. You disremsmber that? A. Yes‘sir.

Qs The next time was Thanksgiving day-- that you watched for himg
A. The next time I watehed for hime-—. |

Q. Was Thanksgiving Day? A. Was the last day the last o f Sept.,
: ’ 7

behind Thanskgiving Day. - .
Qe That was behind Thanksgiving Day? A.—%es gir.

Q. Before or afteg'Thanksgiving,-Jim? A. This herxe wésf before-
Thanksgiving . | | _ |
Q..Havén't you said half a dozen times that Qou watched in
September, and that was after Thanksgiﬁﬁg? Haven't you teold

that a &ozeﬁ‘timee‘topthé'jury?_ﬁ;‘I“Baid“it“was*after~Thank£giv .
: ing. Qe Yée?'A. Weli, September is after Thankegiving.

Qe Your understanding is that 1t was after Thanksgiving?

Q. 80 thaﬁ 1t was in September after Thanksgiving?‘

A. Yes sir."

a

Qs That is oqrreot, now Jim? A. Yee elr,faftgr»Thanksgivingh

b2, -
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Q. Yes that is right, Well now, that day NKr. Darley/yas “there
that day? A. Yes, sir I remember seeing him there that day.
Q. Was ¥r. S ohiff there? A. Yes sir. Mr. Schiff was there that

day. —
Q. What time did Mr. Darley leave? A. I don't know what time
he left. T '
Q+ What time did Mr. Schiff leave? A. I don't know what éime he
lefte.
Q. What time did ¥r. Holloway leave? A. Vr. Holloway le&f ¢t away
from there about half past two. '
Q. Do you remember that? A. Yes, sir, INcan remember that.
Q. How can you remember when ¥r. Holloway left and, yet, don't
remember when aéybody else left? A. I can always remember
when he leaves, because you always have to tell him when you have
to leave out and how long you are going t0 stay. _
Qe You tell him when you are going to leave, and how long you
are going. to stay? A. I didn't tell him that time, because I
was going to work that evening. _
Qe The next_flme,_did you tell him you were going to ring out?
A. No sir, I didn't tell him that I was going to ring out.
Q. The next time, did you tell him? A. Mo sir, I just told him -

I wae going to work. | ) ' - oy

Qe If you never told him that you were going to ring out, how do
you remember when he left? A. Because » I willrtell you, if I
didn't have any other work to do, I would go down to the first £1-
oor and 8it on a box and go to smoking, and he worked down there.
Qs And you didn't tell him when you were goling to ring out? A. No

| eir, I didn't tell him when I was_going to ring out.

Qe+ Therefore, your ringing out had nothing to do with when he
left, bscause-you never -told him? A. No.sir, I ﬁqver £old him
‘fhat.,'f_ ~5"ﬁ . K | B B
Qe ‘You never told him anything about 1t? A. WBll, now, %9 Sﬁpt-
ember, &f%er Thanksgiving was. ¥r.. Darley thers. that day? . |
A. Yos. sir. T remember seeing ¥r. Darley that day.

" | Q. Was Mr. Sohiff there that day? 4. Yes sir, I remember seeing
hin there. o L '

ﬂ‘ -

Q. What time did ur. Holloway 1eavs?—t"uf“’ﬂqlloway 1eft away

rrom thero about two o'olock. ; é?)
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| Qe The next time you watched was right after Christmes?

A. No sir, the next time I watched was Thankegi#ing Day, then~
Q. You said awhile ago September was after Thanksgiving?

A. Yes sir, after fg;;ig;;;;ng day.

Qe All right. Well, now Thanksgiving Day, the day you have

told about in January, who did you see there in January, I mean
who of the force? A. I disremember now who I did gee in January
when I was there that worning.

Q. You disxremember? A. Yes sir, I disremember.

Q. Can you remember anybody you saw there? 9. Nobo&y I saw theré
at all. ¥r. Holloway, I can remember.

Qe Jim, isn't it true, that bn every Saturday morning a number
of people come thers to that factory always? A. Well, I don't
know. I couldn't tell; nobody but just them that worked there.
Q. The firsf you watched, tell us anybedy that came there that ]
day? A. I couldn't remember that, I couldn't tell you.,

Qe You dont't know about that? A; No air.»_ﬂ »

Qe+ The second time, you don't know whether anybody was wOrke:-
ing there or not? A. To my memory, I think there were some
young ladies” working up on the fourth floor. ‘

Qs Some ladies working there that evening up on the fourth;
floor? A. Yes sir. e ’
@+ That iz your memory about-the second—+time? A+ Yes sir. — - |

Qe_Then, the third time, was anybody working there that evening,

saturday evening? A. I don't know 9bout thg third ﬁime.

1q. You don't remember whether there were some young ladies
working up there that evéning? A. No sir, I don't know about

the third time.

Qe YOu can'st remembax_about that? A. No sir, R
g.-Well'now Thankegiving do you know whether anybody was working
there Thankegiv{ng evening? A. Yo sir, I don't know wheyﬁer any

body was working there Thanksgiving evening or notw

q You don't know whether Mr. Sohiff worked there that evening?

- \ V\\ AN N S DN

: Ao No sir, I don't know whether Mr. Sohiff worked that evening

: ¥

Or not. =~ o """”-ﬂ‘—~* L :*‘wq¥~jﬁ*
Qe You oan't remember that, can you? A. T didn't see Nr. Sohiff
'-a&Tally- o = ke elaa e . ‘




Q. You can't remember whether he was there or not?

A. Mo Bir. L

Qe You wouldn't swear that he was not there? A.-I-will-swear
I didn't see him; I will swear he wasn't in the—office with
 ¥r. Frank. —

Q,‘You swear to that? A. Yes sir.

Qe Will you swear he wasn't fhere that day? A. I will swear
Nr. Irby was working in the office.

Qe+ Thanksgiving—Day? A. No sir, he wasn't working in the
office on Thanksgiving. . p—
Qe The next time, was there any ladies working on the fourth
floor? A. I den’t remember.

Qe You don't remember whether there were or not?

A. Yo gir. o N -

Qe You can't remember that? A« No sir. -

Qs They might have been?.A.-I didn'treee none of them there.
Qe You didn't see them? A. No sir.

Qe You only saw them working there one day? A. I saw them
: \

working there the second evening.
Qe On the fourth £1007mmm- ’ i

| R« Did you say anything e;se about it;_Dg_ypu thing that you
told about watching for Frank at that time. You think'you told

| that Eﬁ that time? A. l_ggglzigggw whether I told th@m_gimi S

that very time. =

Qs Didn't you say that you did¥ A+ ¥o sir.

Qs That's _your opinion that you did? A. I aint got no opinion

about 1it. h |
| Q. Well, that's your best recollection that you didp -
A. Yo eir, ite not my best reoollection.

| Q« Well, what ie your best reoollection, that you didn't then?

A. What do you mean by thate.

Q. Did you or did you not? A. I don't know ;'eir, I'm telling -

you the truths-«—--— ' - . _ | =
Qo Well. he ‘had already hadﬂgigf eignaI ~about stamping and ﬁh;é%f?%ﬁm””%'
ing a long time. What did he give it to y you “over-again fer?’ o ’
A. He told me that Thankegiving, but didn't d0 1t until T get

then on the box._y R
A e A s
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Q. Didn't you say he always gave

I-didn't say he always gave me that signal.

you that signal? A. Nos dr,

Qs Gave -it—to you Thanksgiving? A.’Yee‘ei;.
. R

Q. And repeated it to you that day again? A. Yes sir,

The witness Conley was examined by the solicitor, who brought

out the direct questions and answers Supra, and was then

»

~questioned by the defendant, when counsel brought out the

cros 3-queeﬁons—&nd—anewere Supras

cCrogg=

Thereafter, and while the witnese Conley was still on +the
stand. Defendant's counsel moved to rule out,gexcludg, andlx
_ﬁifhdraw from the jury each-and all of the said questions and
answers, upon the grounds stated at the time said motion was made
that said questions and answers were irrelevant, immaterial,
prejudicial, and dealt with other watters and things irrelevant
and disconnected with the 1issues-in the case,
following order: _

" When the witness Conley was 8till on the stand his testimony
not having been finished, the.defendant, by his attorneys, moved
to rule out, withdraw and exclude from the jury each and all
the above questions and answers, because the same are irrelevant,

immaterial, prejudicial, and deals with other matters and things

irrelevant ‘and disconnected with the issues of this case.

hearing-argument of counsel, the Court overruled the motion to
rule out, withdraw or exoclude said above stated question and

angwers from the jury, but permitted the same to remain before

‘the jurye. -
In moking said order and deolining to rule out; exclude and
withdraw said questions, and each of them as well as all of the

anewera and each of ‘them, the Court erred, for the reason that

1mmaterial, illegal, prejudicial, and dealt with other matters

and things wholly disoonneoted with the-igaues—onvtr%a%; and

dent orimes. Defendant oontende that this ruling of the". Court

e

before the Jury and expoae him %0 a conviction, not beoause

@6

After |

said questions and answers, each and all of them were irrelevant_

—was highly prejudioial to ‘the defendant, tending to- disgraoe him | .

The Court denied this motion in writing, meking in so doing the

the" aame amounfea tu aouaw‘;étiﬂw‘aefendant orf” other and indenen-'n




| because the evidence sought would be immaterial. The Court
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he had committed murder, but because he was accused of”’ depravity

and degeneracys

"When the third of the direct questions here. sought to be
excluded was asked by the solicitor the defendant objected

sustained the objection but the solicitor continued with the
balance of the direct questions and answers here objected to

and the cross questions where thereafter asked and the answers

-+ he—ontytold me-they wanted to chat. When the young ladies would

given, The Court therefore erred in not excluding and withdrawing
all of said testimony. -~ ~ -
14, Because the Court erred in not ruling out, excluding, and
withdrawing the following evidence direct and cross of the witness
Conley, upon motion of defendant's counsel, made while Conley
was -8%ill on the stand. :
-~ " I always stayed on the first floor like I stayed April 238th
and watched for ¥Wr. Frank while he and & young lady would be up

on the second floor chatting. I don't know what they were doing;

‘¥r. Frank was there along on Thanksgiving'Day. I watched, for

‘came, and he stampped and I locked the door. He told me when

when the lady comes, I will stamp like I did before"---I have

' She ‘was on the edge of the teble. I don't know the name of the
woman that wae there_mhankegiving_DayT-the man,that wae there waso

come there, I would sit down at the first floor and watch the door
for him. I watched for him several times, There will be one lady

for ¥r. Frank and one lady for another young man who was there.

himgeezeral_timee+4kv-tarrrcheav7~hu&itttuuy~—£os-hun4nﬁnnw&
tirve~s A tall, heavy bu&%t-lady came  there that day. He to0ld

me when the lady came he would stamp and let me know that was

the lady, "and for me to go and lock the door. Well, the lady

he got through with the lady he would whistle for me to go -
and unlock the door-—- And he saye; { on April 26th,) "Now,

sgen ¥r. Frank there in the office two or-three times before
Thankegiving, and a lady wae in the office-—and—ehe—wae sitting
down in a ohair and she had her clothes up to here, and he

eeen ¥r. Frank enother ‘time with a young -lady lying on ‘the table.
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gﬂr: Daltbn—--The lady that was there was a tall built lady,

heavy weight, she was hice‘lboking,_naqug a_blue looking dress

with white dots in it, had on a greyiéh looking coat with kind

of taile to it, white alippers'and white stockings. ' .
| Cross Examination.

------- The first time I watched for ¥r. Frank was sometime
during last summer, about in July.lI would be there eweeping and
¥r. Frank come out and calléd me in the office. That was on a
saturday, about three o'clock. A8 to what Nr. Dalton would do, -
the y0ung.lady that worked at the factory would go out and get
him and bring him vack there. That was ¥r. Dalton's lady. The
lady that was with -Mr. Frank was ¥iss Daiey Hopkins. She worked
up there on the fourth floor. When Mr. Frank called'me, there
was a4 lady in the office with him. He talked to me in the lady's
presence. She was Miss Dalsy HOpkihs. ?hat was three or half
past three. He would say: "Did you see that lady go out there?
You go down and see nobody don't come up here and you will have
& chance to make some money". One lady had already gone on out to

get that young man, and the other lady was present. She came
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back after a while and brought ¥r. Dalton with her. They walked

into Mr. Frank's office and stayed there ten or fifteen minutes,

| came back;dbﬂn*_andﬁahé;aays;_ﬁ_All_righﬁ¢,Jamgs", and I say:

"All right": and I would go back there, to the trap door that
leads down to the basement, and I pulled up the trap door, and
they went down there. I opened the door because she said she

wase ready;‘I knowed where she was going.~M;x"Frankftold'me_tO":j;
watch; he told_me“Where they were going. I don't know how long

— they stayed there: I doﬁ't kpow what time they came back, qu
they came‘baék_after a while, the same way they came down. i

kept the doars shut--not locked--all the time, and never left
44~ ¥r. Dalton gave me a quarter and went out 1aughing, and

the lady went up the steps. She didn't Qtﬁy_yery_long and- came

.‘;;Q:. . _93%&%.%Qqﬁﬁfiif;ﬁﬁﬁthvriégxgn#aQame down and left. That.vaslabqut
~— | half past four. I left before Wr. Frank did. He gave me & quarter
. That was the first Baturday;'The.nexé gaturday waa about two

| weexe atter that, about the last of July or the ffrst of August.

'He tbid,me'the'same Saturday that I was there: "Now, yoq know

6F
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“Ther at the faotory two or three nights before Thankagiving -day

|office at all. Then I went down and watched. No, I dldn't hear her

loome out of his office. ¥r. Frank stayed there about a half anm

| iér, this time. The next time I watched for him was before Thanks—

|worked on the fourth floor. I don!'t know her name. It wasn't

“|Then she came out, and then he came out and went out the factory,

Jwatch". Thé lady came in about a half an hgurf_I'didn't know .

in Nr. Frank's offibe, ‘about eight o'olook. She was a nice 1ook~
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[what you done for me last Saturday. I want to put you wiée, this
Saturday". I says: " All right, what time"?-He says: "Oh, about
half past", He got back from lunch about a quarter: past two,'
then Mr. Holloway left, and then ¥ies Daisy Hopkine came into his
office. Mr. Frank came out, popped his fingers and bowed t0 me-
bowed kis head to me, and theh went back in the office. Then, I
went down and stood by the door. I didn't lock it; I shut it.

I don't know what happened'next} I didn't hear him come out of his

hour that day, then the girllwent~out{*ﬂe—gave me a half a dol-

giving ﬂay,_;bmetimes i the winter, about the last part middle
of August. When he told me he wanted me to watch for him that

was standing there then. ¥r. Frank says: "I wan¥ t0 put you wis=

again for today."- - He came back about half past two, and he says:

¥ise Daisy Hopkins. She had hair like ¥r. Hooper's grey haired.
[She had & green suit of clothes. She went to Mr. Frank's office, -

and then. I watohed. I didn't hear them leave Nr. Frark'e office.

and then he came back, T stayed there-waiting for him. He said:
"I didn't take out that money“. I says: " I seed you didnit“ . _
He said: "That's all right, - old boy, I don't want you t0 have-any-
thing to say to ¥r. Herbert or Nr.,ngrley about what'e going on
Around here". The next time I watched was Thqgksgivinged&y$,1>

met ¥r. Fxénk there about eight o'clock in the morning. He says:
“'A_iady will be here in a little while; me and"hgr_are going to _

chat. I don't want you to do no work; I just wani_ypu to-

- fher; 1 have never- seen her working at the faotor?l,x hed. eeen.. 'ljﬁ,'«

fng—lady. I"think she had on blaok olothes. She waSQVery tall, he-' '
lavy built,lady. The fro t dooz wag open when she oame Thanksgiving ,

time, it was on the <fourth floor, right at the elevator. Snowball|

"She will be .here in a minute". The lady that ocame in was one thajt

Day. Shewwpnt.up stalzs "é"f‘ln Y. Frank's offioe. Mr. Frlnk

%

»

s
%2
i%
55
EN

b
<

k3%
O

2 ENEY




_visit: www.LeoFrank.org

came out and stamped right above the trash barrel. I was down
-staiis about the fraah'barrel. He to0ld me he was going to
stamp two times; then_he stamped, and I closed the door, and
then I came back and sat on thé box about an hour and a half.

Mr. Frank says: "I'll stamp after this lady comes, and you go
and shut the door and turn that nightvlatch“ That's the firet -
time he told me to lock the door, and he says: "If everything is
all right, you take and kick against the door®. And I kicked aga-
inst the door. I stayed there about an hour and a half that time.
Then, ¥r. Frank came down and unlocked the front door, looked up
the street, and then went baock and told the lady to come down.
She came down and said to ¥r. Frank, while they were walking:

"Ig that the niggeri" and he says: "Yes" '

And she says: "Well, does he talk much?"; and he says: "He's

the best nigger, I've ever seen." They went on out-together:.
Uf. Frank came back. I went in his offige._gg_gavg me & $1.25.
The lady had on-a blue skirt with white dots in it, and white
slippers and white stockings; gnd a grey tailormade coat with
pieces of black velvet on theedgés of it, and a black hat with bij
black feathers over. The next time I watched for him was a
Saturday in January, right after tﬂe‘first’of the year. He said
there will be a young man and two ladies that would be there that{
Satﬁrday—mérningﬁnl was standing by the side of Gordon Bgiley on
the elevator when he come and told me that about half past sé;éﬁ
in the morning, and he said I could make some money off this
man. Gordon Eailey and mé wae on the elevator together.fHe'boﬁI@
"hear-what &r. Frank was Baying. I got through cleaning at about
a quérter after tw6 and stayed at'the door. It was open, and
the ladies came about half past two or three o'clock,
anda%he~y©ung~man~came~in ani says: "Mr. F;égg pgt yog_w}gg?? '
"Didn't he tell you to wétch the door, two ladies and a young
man would be herei" He said; "Wéll, I'm the one". -Then he‘oome'ﬂ—

| and told ‘the ladies. to come on, and ??sy went up stairs towards
; ST : : g i, .

the clock; they stayed there abéﬁt'fﬁq'hourﬁf 1 didnrf*kﬁﬂﬁﬁ““*“ﬁf'*"""“

either of the ladies. I don't know what they had on. The man was .
tall, slim bwilt, heavy man, le didn't work there. I seen him .
talking to ¥r. Holloway frequently during the weSk. That's . |

: 0. o
the last time I watched.for him. Snowball and I were in the box

-




June 1913 ‘until -Christmas. I worked on the same floor with her.

| because ¥r. Dalton told me that she wasn't coming back. It was

Jthick eye lashes, black hair, light complected, weighed about

-/135 pounds; about thirty five -years-old. I seen him around the

| July, when he come in there with a lady. About two weeks after
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room when he told me to watch for him that time. I don't know
if he knew Snowba11 was there or not. The day before Thanksgiving
when he talked to Snowball, we were on-the elevator. Snowball

oouid have heard anything that was said: ¥r. Frank saw Snow ball

standing there-~—-¥iss Dalsy Hopkine, worked at the factory from

I am sure she worked there from June until about Christmaas. She
was a low lady, kind of heavy; she was pretty, chunky, kind of
heavy weight. I Temember that she was there in June because I |
took a note to ¥r. Herbert Schiff which she gave me. M¥r. Schiff
saideit had June on_it, when'ﬁe read it. It was on the outside‘
of the note. I looked and ssen something on it; I don't what

wh&t_it was. It was on the back of the note--June something, anc

he laughed at it. I know Wiss Daisy Hopkins, left at Christmas,

one Saturday. Mr. Dalton was a slim looking man and tall, with

factory several times. The first time was somewhere along in

that, I met him at the door, about the last{ of August. The
next time was just about Thanksgiving Day. Then I saw him after

Christmas when he come there with a lady. Eim and the lady was

down in the basement. I don't know who she was Last time I saw

him was down at.the station house. The deteotivea brought him

{watched about the last of Auguet, I saw Mr.'Holloway.wHé_m}eft

down there. First Saturday I watched for ¥r. Frank, I saw lUr.

Holloway there, he left about half past two. I saw ¥r. Darley
that morning; don't know what time he left. The next aturday I
watched, . Holloﬂay wasn't there, he was sick. That was

about the last of Jqlzﬂq;_f{:et of August. The next time I

gbout two o'clock. The day I watched fTor him im September, after

-Thanksaiving Day, I saw Mr. Holloway leave abet hj f~ggap two..

' January, exoept Nr. Holloway. Sowetimes some of the. girls worked

Sehiff and- Darley were there._I disremember who I saw there in

there on Saumrdaye. Don't remember any girls %hat worked there

on the first Saturday thqt p! watched. The second’ time e I watohed, o
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I think some ladies-were working up on the
fourth floor, I don't know about the third time, and I don't
“know whether anybody-was working there Thankegiving afterhoon
or not. I didn't see Mr, Schiff at all that day. I will ewear
he wesn't in Mr, Frank's office that day., I don't remember
whether any ladies iorked there the other times I was watch-
ing, or not......,I dogpgghether T told them (deteotives)
about watching for Frank at that time ., I haven't gob any
opinion about it, I haven't got any recollection, He told me
about stamping and whistling on Thankegiving Day, but didn't
| @0 1t until 1 eet then on the box.
Conley had testified both on direct and had been oross examined
for a day and a half on other subjects, as above get out, and
while on the stand and after teetifying as above set out,

counsel for the defendant moved to rule out, exclude and

withdraw each and every part of the evidence given by the ‘
witness as to all ¢ransactions had between Frank, and other
women at other timee than on the day-of the_ allsged-murder,
upon the grounds. made at the time, that evidence of such
transactione was irrelevant, immaterial, illegal, prejudiocial,
and dealt with other matters and things irrelevant to and
disconnected with the issues on trial, and the same amounted

to acocusing the defendant of other and independent orimes,

The evidence ieit—dﬁoigiﬁet oﬁt-;ad; aﬂ&_ie, ail”there§idehoe'

given by Conley dealing with Frank's transactions with women
at other times than on the.day'of~the murder, and was the
evlidence sought to by ruled out, excluded, and withdrawn from
the oonsideration of the jury, -~ |

" The COurt deolined upon the motion mado and for the reasons
argued, to rule out, exolude. and withdraw such evidenoe from
the jury, _but left the jury freo to ooneider*thejuame.“ —

. The fuling of the Court was‘ and.ia, erronéoue,.for the

‘Tagsond - MSLanad above.,. and the. “ﬂL*“i*me An 2ot graht;ng.

~thg.order asked, ruling out, oxoluding, and, withdrawing ssuch

¥videnoce from the jury,
| ~ When the nolioitor first sought from ‘the witneass Conley the
'evidenoe here gought to be oxoluded the dorendunt objeoted be-

_oauso.thg ovidonoo lough\-to bo.brought4o ¢ would be 1mplterial
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The Court ruled that such evidence would bamimmatezial;fbgtkfﬁ
after thie ruling the solicitor brought out the direct testi-

"honey hete  sovghtto be  ru %ﬁ“*zag;g%%er% 2 conreraRulings"t ov*
the cross testimony supra here sought to be withdrawn was also
brought out in an effort to modify or explain the direot
evidence, Under the oiroumatanoes.the Court ought to have
granted the mdtion to exciude and withdraw all such evidence
and for failing to do eo committed error,

Movant aesigns as error the action of the Court in allowing
this evidence to go before the jury beoauqe the same was ille@ &l
irrelevant, immaterial and hurtful to the defendant,

15, Because the Court permitted over the objection of defe-
ndant's counsel made when the evidence was offered, tha{usuch
evidence was irrelevant and immaterial, the witness Conley %0

,siear that the police officers took him down to the jail,

‘and to the door where Frank was, but that-he never saw Frank

at jall and had no conversation with him there,

The Court erred in permitting the 1ntroduotibn of this
evidence, for the reasons above stated, It was hurtful for the
reason that the solicitor contended, in his address to the
jury, that Frank deoli;;a to see Conley, and that such de-
clination was evidence of his gullt,—

16, Beoaug; the Court, over objection of the defendant, made .
ggitie.time the evidence was offered, that the same was irrsle-
vant, imqgterial, and not binding on Frank, permitted the
witness; Mra, White, to testify that Arthur White, her hus - _
band, and Campbell are both connected with the Pencil Company,
and that she never reported sgeing the neézo on April é6tﬁ,
1913,'whioh she testified she did see, in the pencil Tfaoctory
to the City deteotives until May the 7th, 1913, = .

B "'For,Jthe—rea.s;me—tbéve—-ﬁtated—,ﬂ;ht Court erred in mot exolud~
‘ing evidence,.and for the reason thet the aolioitor;.in'ﬁia '
| sddress to the jury, coptended that the faot that there was &’

negro (which he contended was @opley).in'the;taetorthhe-méfﬁ‘-‘
* ing of April 26th was conoealed from the suthorities, and that

- such conoealment was eyidenoe of Frank's guilt, - e

S
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17, Because the Court permitted, over the objection of de-

fendant's counsel made when the same was offered, that the same

| wae irrelevant and immaterial, the witness Mangum, to testify _

that Conley and anothgr party went down from the pencil
factory to the jaill, that he had a oconvereation with Mr, Frank
about oonfronting Conley, Frank then being on the fourth floor
of the jail; that Chief Beavers, Chief Lunford, and Mr., Scott,
with COnley, came to the Jjail to see Frank, and they asked him
if they could see him, that he sald: "I will go and aee: and,

if he is willing, it is all right": that he went to Frankv
and said: "Mr, Frank, Chief Beaversu Chief Lanford and Soott
and Conley want to talk with you, if you want %o see them?"

that Frank said: "No my attorney is not here, and I have got 

nobody to defend me; that his lawyer was not.there,'and that

no one wae there to lieten to what might be said,

The Court erred in admitting thie evidence for the reasons |

" above stated.

The solicitor in his argument pressed on the jury that the

- feailure of Frank to face this negro and the detectives was

evidence of gulilt, and movent contends same was prejudiocial, _
"'l8, because the coury erred in permivuving vne wiwness, Ur,
n, ¥, narrisa, over .ne objeciion OX ihe dereudaaun, maae atv vhe

vlme  the—veduimony was 0ITered Lhavy yne Bame was 1ITélsvast

&ud 1mmateriél, uO veB8TAIy:

Y. Y

. 1 mighv pretace —my remarks Ou Lhl18 Dy B&yilug whau more tnau
L3 orld years ago someons Lold me that uhe reasoun chau cabbage

5 . ' : :
was coneidered indipgestible was because they were ordinarily

— )
oooked with meat or grease, and with the idea of nettling thia

| question, on my clinio I got a lot of patients whose stomachs.

were not iq very good condition, and made a number of experi-.

ments, P&rtlgglaxlyﬂta.dainxmineqthé_mattéx-inéteawhe$her-gr<—

not this wae the case. ﬁg;ing the ocourse of tﬁe experiment that
1 made at thﬁt'tiﬁeV 1 wut—atruok by the faot' thlt'thd

beh&viour of the. ltomaoh nfter taking a small meal of ocabbage

and bread, elther oorn bread or binouit,-—~tnas the behaviour |

o1 tha BUOM&OQ ﬂﬂe praoczoq¢1y the name as arnor ttkzng some

D18CUL auu some. wauor aioue. '7?(

4
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"I disoovered, as I say, at that time, that out idea about how

-quickly oabbage digested were rather erroneous, and as I

remarked a moment ago, I observed that the stomaeoch freed itself

of a mixture of cabbage and bread just about ae quickly as we

only gave bread alone; the amount of rebovery on the part of -

the mucuous membrane in the way-of sufficient gastrio juices
wes dbout the same practically or probably a little bit more
recovery with cabbage. ' '

" It ie the only way I can get at_it, it is_ the only realk\

’

knowledge I have on the subjeot in connection with thework

- that was done -in thie particu%gr'inetanoe here,

The witness Hartis testified that from the stde of the diges-
“tion of the food found in the stofiach of Mary Phagan he oould
eay she died in 30 or 40 minutes after her laet meal of bread
_and ocabbage, over the objection above made and the further
objection that the witness could mot give the result of other
and different experiments made 13 or 15 years ago upon persons
""whose stomach-were not-in-a very good condition," and nof
under the sane ciroumstances and conditions, to sustain and
bolster uﬁ the experiément’ made upon the stomach of Mary

Phagan, and to sustain his asaertion that Mury Phagan died from

. MMb *hl&:'-':a '._—. o 1\/ g o ) / '-'; "':\\' N v\. -

30 to 40 minutea after ehe ate ﬁer last meal
The Court overruled the objection and admitted the teatimony
and in doing so, the court for the reasons indicated committed
.prejudicial error, - Co . ' '
19.,Becaus§ the court erred in permitting the witness Dr,

H, F, Harris, to testify, over the objection of the defendant

madeﬁihbn fﬁs'evidenoe was submitted, that the lﬁme was irrele-

vant and immaterial and that experts 4ould not give to suatain h

~thetr*0pintonl“1udivtduar—snd‘iaolateé experiments-buh_must _
anewer frOm thelr knowledgo of the soiénce obtained from all
"Knowing the- faota thut oabbage would pase out of “the ato'
mach vPry quickly -in a normal one, I asoert&ined her digeation
andlgs soon as I saw ‘the o&bbuge in thig_oase, I at once fett

A




1 make a . microscoplo examination of the stomachs of the gen-

", experiments which varied in the time that the oontents were

certain that €iis'g1r1 elther came to her death orppesibly
‘the blow on her head at any rate, a very short time, perhaps
three gu@rtera of an hoﬁr or half an hour or forty minutes,
or eomething like that, before death occurred, I then began a
number of experiments with.some gentlemen who had normal stom-
ache with a view of judging ofu:the time. |

" I had the mother of the girl to 000k some oabbage and 1t
.was'given to people with absolutely normal estomachs; that I
know from investigations of their stomache,
", I will state in general terms there were only four persons
experimented upon, and two of them were experimented upon’%wioe
in this oonheotion, and 1in every single instance thé effect on
the ocabbage was practiocally the same, that is 1t was almost
entirely dig;tted, notwithetanding the fact that I had those
mén given some pieces just as large as were found in Mary Pha-
gan's stomach, and I took pains to see to it that they did
.not ohew this cabbage, but they ate it very rapidly, in three
or four minutes, gulped it down, so that we would have as near-
ly as poseible the oconditions thath-wae-oaifain existed at
the time Mary Phagan ate her laet meal, The result of this,
you gentlemen have seen.

The witness here was permitted over objgtion as aﬁoéé‘ﬁ?&f&‘T'
50 exhibit several small glass jars containing what purported

-——xo_be__pattly_digeﬁjad_nabh&gg+ resulting from experiments
made, ' o S

L

"Now‘I know from my obeservations of the ocases that I present

 here that.the digeation of theeepereons was normal, I did not

tlemen experimented upon, but I made an examipnation of thétr
| stom&ohl to see how they leorete their food, wh1oh ias the only
way we ocan tell, You ocan_ take the rluide and tell whcther +the
,atomaoh is normal it 1s the only way we poeaoda.
-'I merely wiah to oall attention to the. fact that I made B

\

in the person’s. atomaoch, from 38 minutes, whioh was the time -

s

the contents wers in the stomach of the-boy 14 years of age,

| 76, : :
to 70'm1nutee,-1n snother one of my ocases, and the results




e

indicated in every instanoce,

from 38 to 70 minutes in every single instance, the ocabbage

was praot;cally digested, practically altogether so.

Over objections made as 1s above stated, the Court permitt ed
thie testimony to go to the jury and in doing so oommitfed preju
dicial error, Experts can testify from the given atate of any
soience, but cannot “éxplain the process or results of partioular
experiments made by themseelves,

30, Because the Courtlpermitted the witnees Harris to tes-
tify as follows: | '

"I wish to say that I made a mioroscopic examination of those

oontenfa of4fﬁb etomachs, and while I found in Mary Phagan's
cage, except in the case of particies—of cabbage that were chew
ed up too small to give sufficient indication the ocabbage

that was in the stomach gives every indication of having been

—latroduced into it -within three quarters of an hour; the

microscoplc eggmination showed plainly that it had _not begun to
dissolve, or at least only a very slight degree, ayd it in-
dicated that the prooess of digeetion had not go on to any extent
at the time thie girl was rendered unconscious at any rate,

I wish further to'state that on examining Mary Phagan's stomach

I found that the etarch Ehé.had eaten had undergone practioally

' no alteration: there were a few of the starch cells which showed

the beginning of the process of digestion; havingchanged-into
'~§he substance ocalled brthro-dektfine, but these were very much

- rarer—than ie the case in a normal stomech where the contents

are exposeld to the actions of;the.digeative fluide for eomething

1ike, say 50 or 60 minutes. The contents taken from the little

girlé stomdch were examined chemiocally, and the result of the

chemical examination\ showed that there were only slight traces .

of the first action of the digestive jucies on the starch thus
oonfirmihg-my@miorosccpiﬁ”examination, and showed clearly that

only the very beginning of digestion had procecded in this cage |

~—~

e @ .. Tt e i L - R , L o ol . f o
'.-u--;»wa-a-»,.gg,.$i$WVeﬁ-greater~xmpeztancq:2n thln metlor-| - -

it was found that there were 160-oubieg}~se%4dsvwox~&bouﬁ»five-»f
and & half ounces of total oontents remaining in the stomach, -

and after an ordiniry.metlJof babbage‘and'brpﬂd, this is not -

. _thg'pasé*_Undot Qrdinarz éonditibﬁs, we get out,bethapn.on
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én average of something like anywhere from 50 to 80 or 70 cubio
centimeters, or, say from 2 half to a third of what was found A
inthie case, and 1t was bi;inly eyident"that none of this materis
al, had ggne‘into the emaell intestine, because that wase
examined for it ffom the mouth out to the beginning of the

-large-intestine, whioh is many feet -away from it in the- -neigh=-
borhood of something like 35 feet away, and there was very very
little food found in the emall intestine, none at all, as a faot
in the small intestine, which showed clearly, as I have aaid
that the- contents of the stomach nad not begun to be pushed on
into the small intestine at the ttme that death occurred, Thise
pushing on begina'in about half an hour after such a meal as thb
and by the time an hour is reached, the greater part of what is
introduced into the sbmach is élready down in the small intestine
80 that it becomes very clear from this that digeetién had not
proceeded to any extent at all,

The above testimony:of Dr, Harris was oblmoted to when offered

because the same was argumentative, It was not, ‘a8 movant conteng
a statement of faoct, sclentific or otherwise, from which the jury
could for themselves draw conclusions, but was a mixture of facts
and arguments, - n |
The Court declined to rule ouththie teetimbny, and declined to
forge the witness to abstain from arguments-aend-state the
facts, This argument—of the witaess was olearly prejudicial
~—%0 the defendant and failure to rule out the testimony was error
31, Because the Court permitted the witness C., B. Dalton-tv
testify over the objection of defendant made when the evidenoe
was of{eréd and beque oroes examination, that the testimony
- was 1rr§levant 1noompetent immaterial and ‘illegal, dealt with
other matters than the 1sauea on trial and was prejudiocial to
the defen@ant's oase; that he knew Leo Frank, visited ?he Natiop-
al Penoil Co's plant‘and i&w Frank there four or five times, that
;jhc»waa 1n.§he oftioe of Leo Frenk, thtt he has>§%pn thers. . Jﬁz“y,a
three or. four times with nise"Daiuy Hopkinn, und at thoce—%imes—
Frank -was in his office; that the witneaa had been in the base-
‘ment, going down the. lnddor, that Frank knew he was in the | |
‘building, but does no£7inow whether*Frwnk—knew:he~wts—tn~—%ho-—;-- -
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basement; that he saw Conley there when he went there; that
sometimes when he. saw him in his office there would be ladies
there, sometimes there ﬁould be two and sometimes one; he
did not know how often he saw Conley there, but sometimes he wout
1d give him a quarter, that he did that a half dozen or more tim
“that he went to the Tactory about once a week for s half dozen—
weeks, that he eaw Frank there in the evenings and in the day
times, sometimes he would see 00ld drinks in the office, o
Coco Cola, lemon limes, eto, that sometimes he saw beer in
the office, that he never saw ladies there when beer and cold
drinke werg}there do anything and never saw them do any writing.

The Court permitted this testimony of Dalton to be heard over
the objeotions‘made-as aforesaid and for such reason committed
error, '. -

This evidence was peculiarly prejudicial to the defendants
because the solicitor insisted, in his argument, that in additios
to belng independent testimony looking to the same end, that }t——
corroborated the teetimony of Conley as to immoral conduct on
the part of Frank, |

33, Because the Court permitted the witness C, B. Dalton to
be asked the following questions and make the following anaw-
ers, over the objeoction of the defendant made at the_time the
’evidenoe was offered, and bvefore cross examination, that the.
tesatimony was irrelevant, incompetent, immaterial,and tllegal,
| dealst: withAOther'mattere_ﬁnd_thinga than the 1;;uen of the trial
was prejuciiical to the dﬁiendant. : - -

Q. Mr, Dalton, have you eyer worked at the pencil factory?
No sir, ) | |

Do you-know Leo M, Frank? W

Yes . air, _
Do youﬁknow'Daiay Hopkine?
e Yesd o%r .-\ . o l/'
"ﬁo'ymu know-Jia, CpnleyT
1A.-¥es 8ir, = '
Q. Have you ever viaited the Natlonal Penoil Faootry?

A Yes, air, I have been thore some.
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Q. How many timea?
A, I don't know; three, or four, or five times.

Q. Were you ever in the offioe of Leo M, Frankf :

A, Yes sir,
‘Q. On what occasion?
A. I have been there two or three times with Miss Daisy.

- Q. Where was Frank ‘when you were there?

A, He was in-the—officet I-don't know whose office 1t was,
but he wae in the office,

Q. Were you ever down in the basement?

A, Yen oir, ‘

Q. What part of the basepent did you visit? Can you tell me on
that diagram (Indiocating).

A, T have been down that -ladder,

Q. (Looked ~t Mo, 13) Did Frank have eny knowledge of your
business down there? \

A, I don't know; he knowed I wae in the basement; he knowed I
was there, ~ |

Q. Was Conley_the;e when you were there?

- A, Yes sir,'I eeen Conley there, and the night watchman too;-
he wasn't_gonley.

Q. At the time you saw Frank there was anybody else in the
office with him? | I
A, Yes sir, there would be some ladies there; sometimes two
and sometimes one, maybe they didn't work. in the morning and
would be there in ‘the evening»

"Q.-How meany times did. you pay Jim Conley anything?
A. I don't know, ' | | |
Q. About?

A, Gave him a quarter when I was going_in sometimes: I expect

I gave himfﬁﬁhaif~& dozen or more-- abeout every week,

Q. What tiﬁi_bfgnay_gx_night was 1t that you sew Mr, Frank
in bis—officel — -
qumu oy 2 hgw‘”;#:w . ,«ﬁ &w,«*aortm:h -
o . A
Q. What, 1f anything, would he have up there at the time?
T-A1~Bomﬁ_§;mes hé would have cool drinkas/

Q. What kind of ‘drinke? 20. | -

, A. ‘Coco Cola, 1emon lime, or aomething of that sort,
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Q. What else?

A Some beer, gome times,

-

A Some beer?

A, Yee sir,

Q. .FKere those ladiee doing any etenographic work up there?
A, I never gseced them‘dofng any writing., I never otayed:there
long, but I never seed them doing any writing,

Q. You never saw anything of that kind going on?

A, No sir,

"The court permitted these question and answers to be heard
by the jury, over the objection of the defendant, aforesald,
and oommitted error, for the reasons aforesaid, His evidence

~was particulerly prejudiciel to the defendant,.beoauae the
solicitor insisted in his argument that 1t corroborated the
testimony of Conley as to immoral conduct or the part o}‘Frank.

Tha Court erred for the reason above ptated in not ruling out

and excluding from the Jury each and all gf the above queetions

and answers,

£) é) 33, Becauee the Court permitted, over the defendant(s objec-

tion, made when the testimony was offered, that -it-was illegal,
immaterial, and because it could not be-binding on the defendant

the witnese S, L, Rosser, to teetify that einoce April 36, 1913

he had been engaged in oonnéction with thia case, that he . vieiteq

Mrs, Apthur White, subsequent to April 28; that the first time

.thg witnesse ever knew that Mre. White ever claimed t0 have

geen thé negro at the factory when she went into the factory on
April 36th, was some time ébout the 6th or 7th of Mey.,

The Court, over objections as stated, admipted the testiﬁony
Juet above, and'1nwdoihg;eoverred,'for the réaaons herein stated |
Thie was pecularly prejudicial to the defendant, because the

solicitor contended in hia arguaent to the.jury that the fact
that faotory employeea did not disclose the fact that Mrs. |
’we 98w, tha‘ ﬁgro on Ap;ﬁ Az !a,s svidence that thu- gy
fendant was aeeking to “Uuppreee teotimony_material to “the dis-
covery of the murderer, gj ' ]

24,. Beoauae, during the triul and on Auguat 6, 1913, pending
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»4V;_$heﬂﬁoiion of defendent(s counsel to rule out the testimony of
the witness Conley tending to show acte of pefvereion on the
part of the defendant,gnd acte of 1mm0ralitj'wholly discon-
nected with and disassociated from thie crime. (Such evidence
being set—out and desoribed in grounds 13 and 14 of this motion)

The Court declined to rule out eaid teetimony, and immediately
upon the statement of the Court that he would let such_testimony
remain in evidence before the jury, there was instant, pro-
nounced and continuous applause throughogt the crowded oourt-
room wherein the trial was being had, by clapping of hands, and
by stamping of feet vpon the floor,

The jury was not then in the same room wherein the trial was
being had, but in an adjacent room not more than fifty feet from
where the‘g:ggewae sitting and not more than fifteen or twenty
feet from portione of the crowd abplauging, and éé blosé to the
crowd, in the 6p1nion of the Court, as to probably hear the app
lauding., Immediately upon said appluding the defendant's coun-
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sel moved the Court for a mistrial of the cause, and, upon the

~
5%

announcement of the Court that he would not grant a mietrial

HPUENEY.

moved: the Court to clear the court room, so that other demon—

strations could not be had. _

The Court refused to grant a mistrial and declined to clear

= *—the—ogﬂrﬁ—feema — .

In refusing a ﬁistrial and in decliﬁigg to clear the court-
room, the Court erred. The passion and prejudice of those in
the orowded court room were so much aroused againet the
defendant, as contended by counsel for the.defendant; that he
could not obtain a fair and impartial trial, ‘

"Thé-Court as movant»oontenda, also erred in not clearing the
court room of the disorderly orowd, but left them in the court
room, wpere their very preaence'was a menace to the jury,
It is true that the Court did threaten that upon & rcpimignon__
<0 gom 4139&2‘2:3 ‘e, . yould\ olea.r J;«b.e om‘t robm. but eng,b e w
threat as movant contends, wae wholly -inadequate’, aa evidenced

by the fact that during the same day of the trial, whill the .

€.
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" what he was doing, the epectators in the court room applauded

~ "

witnese Harrie was upon the‘stand, the crowd laughed jeeringly
when Mr, Arnold, one of +the defendant'e counsel, objected to
a comment of the solicitor, and . that, too, in the presence of
the jury. |

And again,during the triel, when Mr. Arnold, one of the
defendant's counsge, objeoted to a question asked, the following |
colloquy took place: u

" Mr, Arnold: I object to that you Honor; that is, entéring
the orders on that book merely, that is not the questions he
is asking now at all

The Court: What is the quéetion he is aeking”now?

( Referring to questions asked by the Solicitor General),

Mr, Arnold: He is asking how long it took to do all this work
connected with it. (Referring to work done by Frank the day
of the murder,) , -

The Courte Well, he knowe what he is asking him"

Upon this suggestion of the Court, that the Solicitor knew

oreating quite a demonstration,
Mr, Arnold again complained of the oconduot of the epectators
in the court room, The Court gave no relief, except directing.

the Sheriff to find out who was making the noise, to which the

[ taln glase bottles containing partly digested ocabbage, which
" Tesulted from tests made on-other partiés-by the witness, Dr,

- same was a8 the cabbage eaten by Mary Phagen, after it had

Sheriff replied that he could maintain order only by oleari_g;__
the court room, o
85. Because the.Court erred in admitting, over the defendant'e
objection, qede at the time thetestimeny was offered, that 1t

ﬁaseillegal; immateriel and irrelevant, the introduction of ocer

Harrie, wherein the cabbage whioh he claimed to be cooked the

remained in the atomaoh of such other partiee from 30 to 50

»z

gestion of this ocabbage in comparison with the state of ‘diges~

minuxee were taken out’ by meane of a atomach pum§§}

w - et B

The purpoee of theae experiments was to ehow the state or di-

tion of +the cebbage‘taken from the stomach oI Mary Phagen, 80
as to sustain the contention of the” State that Mary Phegan was |

“galled within 39-92a40¥m1nu€e!:&fté!eﬁgilES”EhP cabbage end bresd
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